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Calling The True
Israel Peoples



Editorial

Dear Israelite Reader,

Gog and Magog in the Last Days

We in Anglo-Saxon Israel continue to be amazed
at the lack of prophetic understanding of the
mainstream churches. As long as the churches
keep teaching that the Jews are Judah and the
rest of us are Goyim, the Jewish stranglehold on
the minds of Caucasians will continue right up
to the Judgment Day. We should not be sur-
prised about this, however. Scripture warns us
about this Great Apostasy in two places: II
Thessalonians 2 and Revelation 3.

It would be worth your while to open your Bible
and read II Thes. 2, as it describes a scenario
concerning the times just before the Second
Coming. It is at this time that there will be (is
now) a great FALLING AWAY from the TRUE
FAITH into doctrines of devils. This composite
mass of devil doctrine is nothing other than
“Judeo-Christianity,” with all of its Judaized
teachings and idol-worship of the devil’s chosen
people. Christian Zionists even go so far as to
cheer on the wars of the Jews against the rest of
humanity, especially Jewish genocide against the
Palestinians. What greater Apostasy could there
be? At the same time, these blind fools vacantly
chant, “What would Jesus do?” Well, when He
walked the earth, He made a whip with his own
hands and drove them out of the Temple. The
churches have let the Pharisees back into the
Temple with their 501c3 tax exempt status and
are therefore forbidden from preaching against

Satan’s religion, Judaism. Judeo-Christianity,
thy name is APOSTASY.

Revelation 2 & 3 concerns both the 7 literal and
prophetic churches. A complete analysis of
these prophetic churches can be found at
http://anglo-saxonisrael.com/site/node/192
Here is a quotation from this article, entitled
“Revelation Unfolded:” Verse 14: Church of
Laodicea, LAY CONGREGATION, 1914-Judg-
ment Day. Verses 15-17: This modern church
is neither cold nor hot! The LUKEWARM
CHURCH! Yuck! But...hold on! Not so
fast! Although the majority of these Christians
are lukewarm, there is an anti-clerical element
that rises up in opposition to the denominations
of apostasy. The “hot” are obviously Christian
zealots who take the Word seriously. The “cold”
are atheists who reject Scripture because they
cannot believe the popularly held Judeo-Chris-
tian version of it...and rightly so! Lukewarm
Christianity takes its shape in the form of
denominationalism. The Christian Apostasy,
through the “higher criticism” of false priests,
agnostic priests and atheistic scientists, having
begun during the Industrial Revolution, takes
root in our government and educational
system. Its anti-Christian impetus results in an
evil bastard child, a burrowing parasitic worm,
called “Judeo-Christianity.” Zionism poisons
the well. This is the last insult to Yahweh before
He sends Yahshua back to cleanse this evil world
of its parasites.

The last of these “churches” is the Church of
Laodicea. It is the “church” that exists today.

Contents Page
The Numerology of Gog and The Little Horn 4
Harold Stough Notes - Edom 7
Britain’s 9-11 Cover up - Ken Boyle 9
The Black Nobility 14
Did The Dimona Dozen Murder The Fukushima 50? - James Stone 18
Gog’s Plan For The Annihilation Of The German People - Dr. C. Nordbruch 25
The Trinity Of Global Empire - M. D. Jarvie 30
Gog’ Dirty Little Secrets of World War II - Jason Collett 33

This is a Special Edition of The New Ensign for the Worldwide Christian Identity

DAY OF PRAYER on 11/11/11

(Page 2)




It is full of self-righteousness and error. Messi-
ah is utterly disgusted with the last church. It
literally nauseates Him, as He spews (vomits) it
out of His mouth. This is the same church that
teaches “Jesus loves everybody,” “The law has
been done away with,” “The Jews are g-d’s
chosen people,” “Jesus was a Jew,” “The broth-
erhood of Man and the Fatherhood of God.”
This church is also referred to as the “False
Prophet” throughout the latter pages of the
Apocalypse. It is a church full of humanistic
lies and Scriptural distortions.

It is this last church that allows itself to be
deceived by Gog in the last days, as Gog’s New
World Order of International Zionism and
Talmudic banksterism lead the masses into a
final conflict, WWIII, against True Israel and
Christian civilization.

Rev. 20:7-12 tells us that Satan “...shall go out
to deceive the nations which are in the four
quarters of the earth, Gog, and Magog, to gather
them together to battle: the number of whom is
as the sand of the sea. And they went up on the
breadth of the earth, and compassed the camp of
the saints about, and the beloved city (the NEW
JERUSALEM of Anglo-Saxon Israel, His Rem-
nant People): and fire came down from God out
of heaven, and devoured them. And the devil
that deceived them was cast into the lake of fire
and brimstone, where the beast and the false
prophet are, and shall be tormented day and night
for ever and ever. And I saw a great white
throne, and him that sat on it, from whose face
the earth and the heaven fled away; and there
was found no place for them. And I saw the
dead, small and great, stand before God; and the
books were opened: and another book was
opened, which is the book of life: and the dead
were judged out of those things which were
written in the books, according to their works.”

This is the Battle of Armageddon, a global war =

instigated by the Zionists as a last-ditch effort to
maintain their empire of merchants, Mystery
Babylon. But it will not succeed. Yahshua
Himself will come down from heaven with His
mighty angels, like the cavalry saving the circled
wagons of the pioneers, to destroy Satan and his
army of devils and mercenaries. Get ready for
some exciting times, folks. Gog, the Syna-
GOGue of Satan, and Magog, the multicultural
race war against True Israel, has already begun.
Just look at the violence that is being perpetrated

against us all over the world. Blacks genociding
Whites in southern Africa. Muslims taking over
Britain and France. Blacks and Mexicans being
enabled by the Synagogue of Satan to burden,
displace, murder and rape Whites in America.
This global war against True Israel is in full
swing, but most Whites do not yet perceive that
it is a genocidal Race War against True Israel.
This is OUR JOB, to issue this warning to the
White Race: The SynaGOGue of Satan has been
in full scale war against us, ever since WWI. In
these last days, the war of deception by Esau
against Jacob is quickly becoming transparent.
It’s the Jewish banksters against all of humanity,
with True Israel being the main target. It is the
same old feud between Esau and Jacob; but
Jacob Israel is still asleep. How many of us will
wake up in time to take a stand against the
Anti-Christ?

It is time that we start praying for His Return.
Repent, humble yourselves, and obey His Laws.
When He returns, those of our people who are
cooperating with the Synagogue of Satan will
find themselves at the wrong end of His “terrible
swift sword.” Fire and brimstone is upon us.
The Second Death (death of the soul) awaits
those who do not repent.

Pastor Eli James

Editor
thenewensign@gmail.com

This magazine is for private subscription only
and is not in any way connected to The Ensign
Message Magazine which is a totally separate
entity.
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The Numerology Of Gog And The Little Horn

f."l:?.

It would probably be true to say that 99% of
Protestant Christians including theologians
believe that the little horn of Daniel is the
Papacy. However, the scriptures would indicate
otherwise, although the Papacy was and is an
emanation of the “Little Horn Power”, but only
in part and acting as an Aunt Sally to take the
knocks from those who are not aware that the
Papacy was and is a front for a far more sinister
power unseen behind the scenes.

Most in Christian Identity will agree that the ten
horns of the beast is Israel, representing the 12
tribes of Israel — 10 because the Levites were
divided amongst the tribes while Judah was the
sceptre tribe which ruled over the other tribes.
Also these horns are known collectively as the
whore, because Israel and Judah were put away
for going after strange gods hence the term whore.

We are told each horn is a king, now a king has
to have a populace over which to rule. Which of
course is a very good metaphor because the beast
uses the tribes as its proxy war machine to keep
other nations in line and to set one tribe against
another in order to keep numbers down, as it
knows that it is no match numerically speaking
against all the tribes.

Now it stands to reason that the little horn, must
be similar to the other horns, but as its name
implies, is much smaller. The only candidate to
fit the description are the Edomites who now go
under the name of Jews originating in the most
part from Khazaria or are descendants of the

From Our South Of England Correspondent

Pharisees and Sadducees of Christ’s day. Many
are aware that the Jews control all western
governments, but form barely 2% of the
population. Hence the metaphor “little horn”.
Therefore, it is not referring to one person in one
place but to an alien race scattered amongst all
ten tribes!

That the Jews are Gog can be demonstrated by
numerology. First the scriptures need to be
consulted to discover the number of Gog. We
have 3 main indications in scripture:

1) Gog is mentioned exactly 11 times in the
scriptures — 10 times in the Old Testament and
once in the New Testament, reflecting 10 horns
plus 1 little horn.

2) The little horn coming up in the midst of the
10 horns 10+1=11

3) The Bible refers to the eleventh hour as a time
of foreboding or the latter day when Gog would
come against Israel.

The Bible obeys its own rules, namely 2 or 3
witnesses. There is only one verse referring to
the little horn coming up amongst the 10 horns.
However, there is another verse using a different
metaphor — the clue is “coming up”. Both the
little horn and Gog “come up” amongst the tribes
of Israel. “Coming up” is a good description of
their modus operandi i.e. or in modern parlance
worming their way in! First doing very lowly
jobs and then working their way up the ladder in
the various host nations.

Coming up as a cloud covereth the earth is
another good metaphor, because like an autumn
mist which at first is only a few inches above the
ground, but then rises very high and everything
is obscured, just like the Jew, who having
reached high office is no longer visible as a Jew
and has blended in with the indigenous
population, using such tricks as pretending to
convert to Christianity or marrying into the
aristocracy. However, their allegiance is not to
the host state, but to their Zionist satanic agenda.

Ezekiel 38 15 And thou shalt come from thy
place out of the north parts, thou, and many
people with thee, all of them riding upon horses,
a great company, and a mighty army:
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16: And thou shalt come up against my people
of Israel, as a cloud to cover the land; it shall be
in the latter days, and I will bring thee against
my land, that the heathen may know me, when [
shall be sanctified in thee, O Gog, before their
eyes.

Daniel 7:8 / considered the horns, and, behold,
there came up among them another little horn,
before whom there were three of the first horns
plucked up by the roots: and, behold, in this horn
were eyes like the eyes of man, and a mouth
speaking great things.

Not only that: On the basisof A=1,B=2,C=
3 etc,

Khazar=11+8+1+26+1+18=65=6+
5=11

Gog=7+15+7=29=2+9=11
Jew=10+5+23=38=3+8=11

Yahweh would have war with from generation
to generation. Exodus 17:16

The Illuminati reconstituted itself with its occult
knowledge having been acquired from ancient
Egypt using the vehicle of the Knights Templar
an outwardly very respectable organisation that
assisted pilgrims going to Jerusalem. It was set
up in 1111, but did not become officially
recognised until 9 years later. Hence the
importance of 9 & 11 for the orchestration of
major disasters on September 11th i.e. the great
fire of London, the twin towers (which

This gives us 33 (11+11+11) = The number of 8

Masonic degrees! Dr. Wesley Swift stated that
the Edomites were known as the people with
funny handshakes! Eleven (11) is a sacred
number. When eleven is multiplied by the
perfect number 3, the number 33 is produced, a

IW ® —4" number of

tremendous occult
importance.

The symbol of
Amalek (an
Edomite race) is a
5 pointed star,
hence their military
nerve centre, the
pentagon, is a 5
pointed star in
plan. The 5 pointed
star was prominent
on the hat of uncle Sam when calling the
Americans to take up arms against their German
cousins. The 6 pointed star of Moloch and
Astarte which is an emblem of the Rothschilds
and 1s on the flag of their large real estate area
in the Middle East known as the Israeli state.
Thus again we have 5 + 6 = 11 (the number of
Gog)

(T YOU
FOR U.S.ARMY

NEAREST RECRUITING STATION

— ——

Moreover, a number of Bible versions refer to
Agag King of the Amalekites as either Agog or
Gog which further associates the name with
Amalek-Edom or modern day Jewry whom

themselves form a number eleven!) and the 2009
financial collapse.
Some Other Notable 911 Events

9. 11. 2007: The “Big  Brother”
Telecommunications Surveillance Law is passed
in the German Bundestag.

11. 9. 1990: George H. Bush announces the

coming of the New World Order (NWO)

9. 11. 1989: The “Fall of the Berlin Wall”, with
disastrous economic consequences for the
citizens of the former German Democratic
Republic.

11. 9. 1941: U.S. President Roosevelt, a High-

Degree Freemason himself, states publicly that
he (— without declaring war —) gave the order to
fire on German military Vehicles.

9.11.1938: The “Crystal Night” or “Night of the
Broken Glass”; the NSDAP attacks Jewish fellow
citizens, their synagogues and property — the fruit
of the anti-Semitic seeds sown by Freemason and
founder of the Thule Society, Rudolf von
Sebottendorf.

8./9. 11. 1923: “March on the Feldherrnhalle”
(Field Marshal’s Hall) — Hitler coup in Munich
9. 11. 1918: Revolution and overthrow of the
Kaiser in Berlin. Prior to this there had been a
Communist revolution in Munich (civil war).
Rudolf von Sebottendorf gave a speech in Berlin
which already contained the quintessence of
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“Third Reich ideology”. (By way of explanation:
“German Reich ideology”, from 1870 or so
onwards, was undoubtedly wrong and gave rise
to “Hitler mania”. Johann Wolfgang von Goethe
warned that: “The German faces no greater
danger than trying to improve himself through or
with his neighbours.

The Hebrew word for Gog is “Gowg” means
"roof, covering, or mountain." Coming up as a
cloud means covert or in secret. Mountain would
also tie up with the other biblical name for Edom,
that is mount Seir.

Undercover aptly
describes
freemasons  who
operate in secret
from their Masonic
® lodges under the
symbol of the all
seeing eye for in the
little horn was full
of eyes, like the eye
of a man, a
subliminal warning
that we are under surveillance. Being that the
UK, is Gog’s headquarters would explain why
the UK has more surveillance cameras than any
other country. Further, the Masonic symbol with
compass and the inverted set square could also
represent a roof and the large large letter G above
it (Gog).

Nat B oy o

‘ London is the
citadel of the
beast and Gog.
The area of the
City is 677
acres = 666
(No. of the
beast) + 11 (No.
of Gog) = 677.
The city of
London is also
known as the
! city of dragons,
. the most
2% famous being at
temple bar. The
City of London is an independent state, even the
Queen has to seek permission from the Lord
Mayor before she can enter.

London is also the premier capital of modern
Israel where the Prime minister resides at No.10
(ten horns or ten tribes) Downing street, while
the controlling representative of the City of
London resides at No.11 again the number of
Gog.

11 - The subversion and undoing of 10; a flawed
addition to that perfect order. 11 - the

Antichrist/Prince is known as the 11th Horn.
Lucifer = “Light Bearer” has 11 letters!
Another interesting fact is that; of the 190

nationalities within the old USSR the 11" in
population size was the Jews (Gog).

Aquartus is the 11th sign in the Zodiac. We are
since August 11, 1999 in the "Age of Aquarius"
[Aqua = water = Satan's offspring coming in as
a flood] which ended the 2,000 year reign of
Pisces [True Christianity].

Another astounding fact is that on the August
11th 1999 Solar Eclipse which under occurred
at precisely 11:11 [over Cornwall, UK]. Biblical
numerology — 11 = 11th Hour — Nearing Christ’s
return. To Britain?? Also a warning to the 11th
horn your time is nearly up! Mr. Vic. A.
Proposch of Australia published an article
showing another numerological significance of
the eclipse, was that knowledge would be
increased, that is of the enemies machinations —
since the spread of alternative news on the
Internet people are beginning to wake up.

It is interesting to note that only a mere eleven
minutes after the Zionist declaration of the
Palestinian partition and independence of the
Israeli State on May 14, 1948, President Truman
recognized Israel as an independent Jewish State.
Another point to note is that under the UK
bankruptcy Act and when a firm goes into

(Page 6)



liquidation of its assets, it is said to be under
chapter 11 of that act and that is when the bank
takes control, which as we know is Gog!!

Readers of previous issues of the New Ensign
will be aware that Gog has been secretly
attacking us through its scalar wave technology
via HAARP and its network of microwave
transmitters using ELF (extra low frequency)
waves. Those readers who speak German will
know that elf is German for number eleven!

We must also remember that Gog has been
interfering with Scriptures. In the original KJV
Bible there were 80 books, a good number (8
God x 10 ten tribes = 80). However when the
Jesuit (Jewish) committee called the biblical
destruction group was set up in 1776 whose

objective was to remove the opiate (Scriptures)
of the people. Interestingly, 50 years later in
1826, the committee was disbanded, the same
year the apocrypha was removed from the Bible
leaving only 66 books (6 man x 11 Gog)

Finally, Gog ensures that its massacres are
remembered on its special day here in the UK
on 11/11 at 1 1am each year with fittingly the red
poppy - red for Esau also the symbol for its
covert drug weapon. However, this is not to
deprecate our brave men who were deceived into
thinking that they were fighting for their country.

Much more could be written on the subject of
Gog and the Little Horn, but this should be
sufficient to whet the reader’s appetite to
investigate this subject further.

Harold Stough Notes - Edom

Edomites (Idumea)

Edom: (red) the
- name Edom was

s given to Esau, the
first-born son of
[saac and twin
brother of Jacob,
when he sold his
birthright to the
latter for a meal of lentil pottage. The country
which the Lord subsequently gave to Esau was
hence called "the country of Edom" and his
descendants were called Edomites. Edom was
called Mount Seir and Idumea also. Edom was
wholly a mountainous country. It embraced the
narrow mountainous tract (about 100 miles long
by 20 broad) extending along the eastern side of
the Wadi Arabah from the northern end of the
Gulf of Elath to near the southern end of the
Dead Sea. The ancient capital of Edom was
Bozrah. Petra appears to have been the principal
stronghold in the days of Amaziah (BC 838).
Elath and Ezion Geber were the seaports.

Esau's bitter hatred to his brother Jacob for
fraudulently obtaining his blessing appears to
have been inherited by his latest posterity. The
Edomites peremptorily refused to permit the
Israelites to pass through their land. For a period
of 400 years we hear no more of the Edomites.
They were then attacked and defeated by Saul
and some forty years later by David. In the reign
of Jehoshaphat (BC 914) the Edomites attempted
to invade Israel, but failed. They joined

Nebuchadnezzar when that king besieged
Jerusalem. For their cruelty at this time they were

fearfully denounced by the later prophets. After
this they settled in southern Palestine for more
than four centuries continued to prosper. But
during the warlike rule of the Maccabees they
were again completely subdued, and even forced
to conform to Hebrew laws and rites, and submit
to the government of Hebrew prefects. The
Edomites were now incorporated with the Israel
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nation. They were idolaters. Their habits were
singular. The Horites, their predecessors in
Mount Seir, were, as their name implies,
troglodytes, or dwellers in caves; and the
Edomites seem to have adopted their dwellings
as well as their country. Everywhere we meet
with caves and grottos hewn in the soft sandstone
strata.

The Edomites are the descendants of Edom, i.e.,
Esau, according to Genesis 36:1-19. And
according to Numbers 20:14-21, the Israelites
were refused permission to pass inviolate
through Edom. This was an instance of religious
aversion probably exacerbated by Satan himself.

Saul ben-Kish, anointed first king of Israel,
fought against the Edomites, I Samuel 14:47,
"for Yahweh so hated the Amalekites
(descendants of Esau) that He commanded Saul
to have no pity on them -- not even the women
and children -- but to blot out the name of
Amalek entirely."

And according to I Kings 11:15,16, King David
defeated the Edomites; however, Hadad, one of
the royal princes, escaped to Egypt and later
became an enemy of Solomon's. Indeed, by
David's command, Joab ben-Zeruiah, remained
in Edom six months -- "until he had cut off every
male organ (ZAKR) in Edom." Then, in 875 BC,
the Edomites allied with Moab and Ammon to
attack Judah, IT Chronicles 20:22, in the Valley
of Berachah. Later, Jehoram had problems with
the Edomites until, finally, Amaziah killed
10,000 Edomites in the Valley of Salt, took Sela,
the capital, and executed another 10,000 by
pushing them from the top of the rock (II Kings
14:7, 11 Chronicles 25:11,12)

Subsequent to this, the Edomites became the
vassals of the Assyrians, but attempted
revolutions in 711 and 701 BC. And the
Edomites allied themselves with
Nebuchadnezzar when he destroyed Jerusalem
in 586 BC, according to Psalm 137:7, which
says, "Remember, O Lord, what the Edomites
did on the day Jerusalem fell. 'Tear it down,' they
cried, 'tear it down to its foundations!""

Nebuchadnezzar ceded portions of Judah to the
Edomites after the fall of Jerusalem. This
fulfilled the prophecy of Jeremiah in Jeremiah
49; and explains why Jeremiah had been
exhorting the Hebrews to destroy the Edomites.
Lamentations 4:21, Amos 1:11,12, and Obadiah
8-10, all prophecy the destruction of Edom by
God.

The Nabataeans were the first of God's whips
against the Edomites; for the Nabataeans pushed
the Edomites back up into a small parcel of land
next to Judah. Then John Hyrcanus I, king-
hierarch of Judea, 134-104 BC, subjugated
Edom in fulfillment of the above prophecies,
"that Jacob shall lay Esau by the heel." Hyrcanus
"permitted the Idumeans to remain in their
country as free men if they would circumcise
their genitals and observe Jewish law."

God's final whip against the Edomites was
Rome. For the Romans used 20,000 of the
Idumeans as allies in the siege of Jerusalem,
70AD. But afterwards, the Romans annihilated
the Idumeans, stating simply that they were a
lawless and despicable race.

In verses 3 and 4 of Malachi chapter 1, Malachi
compares the priests to Esau and his descendants
the Edomites. This was an insult of unimaginable
contempt -- the ultimate slur. For the Edomites
were uncircumcised. And as uncircumcised
heathens the Amalekites had "made themselves
particularly hateful by cutting off 'the
circumcised members of the Israelites" (both
prisoners and corpses), tossing them into the air
and shouting with obscene curses to Yahweh:
"This is what you like, so take what you have
chosen.! This tradition is deduced from
Deuteronomy 25:18, alluding to Amalek's
harassment of
the Hebrews at
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Britain's 9-11 Cover Up: What Will Become
Ot Us? - Ken Boyle

What will become of a people too mentally
lazy and stupidly trusting to take an interest
in their own survival?

Yesterday Mike Adams published an excellent
article titled 'The Gullible Mind Explained'. It
could have been describing the wall of uncritical
and lazy reporting now hitting the airwaves
regarding Lady Justice Hallett's report on the
recent 7/7 Inquest.

The content of this report was easily predictable.
Simply inevitable.

There are two competing narratives to explain
this crime:

1) The official story of four suicide bombers
murdering 52 people and injuring hundreds
by exploding four bombs on three tube trains
and one bus on the morning of 7/7.

2) Forces embedded within the establishment
carried out a false-flag attack against the
British people. As with nearly all false-flag
events, patsies were set up to take the blame
for the crime. The four Muslims were
completely innocent actors paid to participate
in a concurrent anti-terror 'drill'.

As you will have guessed, I am one of the many
who subscribe to conspiracy theory number two.

HERE'S WHY

After 9/11 the murderous confabulation that is
modern history soared and raged all around us

under guise of a ‘War on Terror’, providing the
necessary pretext for just about anything the
western military-industrial complex felt like
doing. However, in the UK we (or should I say
the Labour government) had a serious problem.
Although Blair and his army of stooges signed
up to every invasion and participated loyally in
every occupation, the one thing our ‘War on
Terror’ was short on was... the terror. It
appeared that British Muslims, peeved though
they undoubtedly were at watching their co-
religionists being slaughtered by the million in
Iraq, just wouldn’t turn their energies toward
blowing up their fellow Englishmen. The ‘War
on Terror’ was happening somewhere else.

The fact that on 7/7/05 four (or more) explosions
killed fifty-two innocent people making their
way to work on a Thursday morning changed all
that.

Nonetheless the story, universally accepted by
the British media (if not across the country), that
four Islamic-terrorist suicide-bombers murdered
them remains an unproven and (as I will attempt
to explain) highly unlikely conspiracy theory.

Firstly it needs to be noted that the refusal of both
the Labour and the new Tory/Liberal alliance to
hold a public Inquiry into the events of 7/7
should ring a very loud alarm bell for every
British citizen. This was the largest mass-murder
ever on British soil. One might have expected
the promoters of the 'War on Terror' to use a
Public Inquiry to cash in on an incident that
would make and massively boost their case.

In a court of law physical evidence always
trumps excuses, allegations, observations or any
other kind of verbal contribution to a case, so
one should perhaps begin here.

The Explosives

Here is a timeline for the 7/7 explosives narrative
as it developed:

The first analysis came from a genuine expert.
This is surely the most reliable commentary on
the nature of the bombs that went off that
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morning. The problem is that it would have been
all-but-impossible for four young men from
Leeds to get their hands on such materials.

On 12 July 2005,
Superintendent Christophe
Chaboud (left), chief of
French anti-terrorism
Coordination Unit who was
in London assisting Scotland
Yard with its investigation,
confirmed to The Times that,
‘The nature of the explosives
appears to be military, which
is very worrying... the material used were not
homemade but sophisticated military explosives
...” (Nafeez Ahmed The London Bombs, p.24)

On 13th July it was stated that these were of ‘C4’
explosive... London explosives have military
origin — [Science Daily. LONDON, July 13
(UPD)]: Forensic scientists told the newspaper
the construction of the four devices detonated in
London was very technically advanced, and
unlike any instructions that can be found on the
Internet.’

From The Independent on July 14th: ‘A bath
filled with explosives has been found at a house
in Leeds that was the “operational base” for the
London suicide bombers.

17th July 2005 The Observer: ‘22 lbs TATP in
the bath.’

The TATP story survived but faded away in
2007 then, when the 7/7 Kingston trial came
along in the summer of 2008 all trace of the
TATP story had gone.

Now the explosives were made of black pepper
and hydrogen peroxide. The idea of the four
heating up Hydrogen Peroxide in their kitchen
to the point where it would make an explosive
mix with black pepper is simply laughable. How
could they test that their ‘bombs’ were going to
go off. Were they going to go lurching across
the country with this kind of bomb sloshing
about in their rucksacks. Has anybody ever made
a bomb out of this mixture? If such a bomb did
explode could it possibly have caused the
devastation created on 7/7?

There is much written online that mocks these
materials as potential tools of mass destruction.

Do we not require a Public Inquiry on this issue
alone. The changing storyline above surely
makes no sense at all.

Why Suicide?

Moving on to another very obvious question:
why would terrorists who wished to wreak havoc
and punish British people for the UK’s
involvement in Iraq and Afghanistan choose to
blow themselves up along with their victims?
These were very crowded trains. They could
have set a timed detonator and quietly slipped
off the trains a stop or two early, leaving their
bags on the floor amongst the feet of dozens of
incurious passengers. Where would have been
the risk in that? Surely such activists would
better serve their cause by continuing and not
terminating their mission?

Drills

There were four uncannily accurate drills carried
out before the 7/7 bombings:

1) The BBC Panorama ‘management
exercise’ programme of May 2004 during
which a panel of ‘managers’, including Peter
Power (see below) and Michael Portillo,
discussed how they would deal with a terror
attack on London that revealed itself to them
through mock news reports as the show
progressed. The scenario they had to deal with
turned out to be one over-ground and 3
underground explosions taking place over a short
space of time during the morning rush hour.

2) The contemporaneous 7/7 drill: on 7/7 itself
Peter Power conducted a terror drill that
shadowed the cataclysm as it happened — over
the same three tube stations at more or less the
same time. On the afternoon of 7/7 he was
interviewed on Radio 5’s ‘Drivetime’
programme:

POWER: ...at half-past nine this morning we
were actually running an exercise for, er, over,
a company of over a thousand people in London
based on simultaneous bombs going off
precisely at the railway stations where it
happened this morning, so I still have the hairs
on the back of my neck standing upright!

3) Atlantic Blue: held over 5-8 April, 2005. All
echelons of government participated in this large
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terror-drill. The Independent reported after July
7th that “By an extraordinary coincidence, all
the experts who formulate such plans are
together in a meeting at the headquarters of the
London Ambulance Service — and they are
discussing an exercise they ran three months ago
that involved simulating four terrorist bombs
going off at once across London.”

4) Operation Hanover: London’s police hold
a little-known yearly terror-drill. On 2005 it just
happened to be held on 1-2 July. Its game-plan
was threefold: three ‘simultaneous’ bomb attacks
on three underground stations. The police have
been reticent about discussing this astounding
precursor event, mere days before 7/7. They only
revealed it in 2009.

Why No Post-Mortems?

Another astonishing fact that emerged during the
2010-11 7/7 Inquest was that no post
mortems were carried out on the bodies of the
victims. A very great deal about the nature of
and distance from the explosions could have
been discovered from such examinations. The
effects of different explosives on flesh are
well-known. Such post-mortems would have
provided some definitive information that would
have at least ruled out some possible explosives
from consideration as the source material of the
blasts. What could possibly explain such an
oversight other than the desire to avoid creating
conflicts with a fabricated narrative.

Body Count Reveals No Bombers

The First Official Body Count on Two of the
Trains was One Body Short.

At the 7/7/ Inquest in November 2010 Dr.
Morgan Costello gave evidence that he was
asked to attend two scenes, Edgware Road and
Aldgate, for the 'purposes of certifying the
extinction of life'. He counted six bodies at
Edgware Road and seven bodies at Aldgate and
declared these as 'life extinct'. The enormous
anomaly, that passed completely unreported in
the press, was that the numbers should have been
seven and eight if we count the bodies of the
bombers. Here is surely the clearest possible
evidence that the alleged bombers were never on
the trains. No similar count seems to have been
carried out on the other (Russell Square ) train
but we do know a little about the behaviour of

the Russell Square bomber, Germaine Lindsay,
before his demise.

Germaine Lindsay, Cool And
Then Confused

Germaine Lindsay drove from Aylesbury to
meet the other (let’s call them) bombers in Luton
railway station. He arrived an hour before them
and decided to take a little nap. He received a
parking ticket while asleep in his car. Were he a
terrorist he obviously would have known that he
would have had only four hours left to live.

Germaine Lindsay was one extraordinarily
relaxed suicide-bomber.
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A station attendant called Mr. Patel
gave testimony to the Inquest that a man he
identified as Germaine Lindsay arrived on the
concourse of King’s Cross station and asked to
talk to “The Duty Manager”. He said it was,
“Very important.” Mr Patel remarked that it was
very unusual for a member of the public to know
the exact name for the person in charge of the
station. Normally people asked for ‘the
supervisor’ or ‘the manager’. At this time there
was chaos on the concourse. The metal grills had
been pulled down and shut at the front of the
station. Passengers were not being allowed
through the barriers. A crowd had built up and
people were starting to abuse staff. Numbers of
‘Community Support Officers’ who looked like
police were milling around the area trying to
manage the situation. No wonder Lindsay was
confused. He must have decided to try to speak
to someone who ‘was in on the game’ to explain
to him what was going on. The most obvious
explanation of his behaviour is that it would have
puzzled and alarmed him that the drill had started
before he, ‘the bomber’, had caught their trains.
Perhaps a chilling possibility occurred to him.
When Mr. Patel returned with the duty manager
Lindsay had gone.
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And More

There are many, many other serious anomalies
in the official narrative.
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The train times presented huge problems for the
official narrative causing the Home Secretary to
change the story after it was realised that the 7.40
they were said to have caught had been
cancelled. Then the next train arrived 23 minutes
late at King’s Cross giving the bombers only
three minutes to buy four RETURN tickets
(think about that one), cross the track by bridge
and board the last possible train that makes it just
feasible they could have reached the bombed
trains in time.

On the 5th July 2005, Mohammed Siddique
Khan took his pregnant wife to Dewsbury
Hospital in West Yorkshire. She was bleeding
and there was obviously something wrong.
Doctors examined Hasina Patel and said that
there was a ‘threatened miscarriage’. They sent
her home and booked her in for a scan on the
7th. Mrs Patel has never told the time they got
home but afterwards Mohammed Khan said that
he was ‘going to see his friends’. Hasina Patel
never saw or heard from her husband ever again.
She miscarried on July 6th. At the 7/7 Inquest
there was ‘evidence’ (peculiar and surely
untrustworthy) presented of a mobile phone
text-message exchange between Khan and
Germaine Lindsay at 4.35am on the morning of
the 6th July. Would Khan really have abandoned
his desperate wife for a whole day while she was
in that condition? Khan was a highly respected
in his community and by the headmistress of the
special school in which he worked as a
classroom assistant. The police had used him to
mediate between rival gangs in local disputes.
He was trusted by all sides. Hilary Benn had
taken Khan on a tour of the House of Commons.
He was not known to be politically radical. Quite

the opposite. He was protective of the good name
of his community and was eager to maintain
good relations with the local white community.
Bearing this in mind it is likely that the reason
the police have film of Khan is that he was
helping them ‘keep an eye on’ any worrisome
Muslim elements in his locality. He was not a
troublemaker, he was a healer and a fixer.

The most likely explanation for Khan’s
disappearance on the 6th is that he told his
minder for the 7/7 exercise that he was not going
to be able to make it. He would have been told
to see that the others could make it without him.
The bombings were not going to be called off
but.... now he had presented his minders with a
problem that had only one possible solution. His
goose was cooked.

This would also explain why the attendant at the
filling station where Tanweer filled his car (and
argued about the change he was given) said he
only saw one other person in Tanweer’s car.
Hasib Hussain alone (the bus-bomber) was in
the car and, unknown to the pair of them, Khan
was by now already dead. This would also
explain why the now-suppressed BBC radio 5
news reports from the late morning of the
seventh said that two men had been shot in
Canary Whart (rather than three, the supposed
train bombers. Hussain had been separated from
the others).

Those who have travelled to Beeston and spoken
to locals report that, like Khan, Hussain and
Tanweer had shown no inclination in their
communities towards political or religious
radicalism.

The Evidence Against ‘The Four’

Looking at the detail of latest narrative laid out
before the 7/7 Inquest, it must be admitted that
it is now just physically possible that the four
caught the last possible train at Luton and rushed
from King’s Cross Thameslink to the various
subway platforms before detonating their deadly
cargos. However, their relaxed demeanour in the
very few still photos presented as evidence
militates against the probability that they were
rushing about madly that morning (especially
with all that liquid explosive slopping about on
their backs).
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Why too in the most CCTV-rich environment on
earth are there only a couple of very poor
pictures of the four, one at Luton, one at
Thameslink, the date and time stamps on which
could have easily been photo-shopped. Could
the photos of Khan have been used from the
‘practice run’ the four carried out on 29th June
2005, just eight days earlier?

The mobile phone evidence places them all on
the correct train at the right time. Three things
about this though. Firstly, this is new evidence
that was not released in the previous 2006
hearing. Why? Second, is it likely that these men
would have been texting each other on train they
had all boarded together. Finally, this is the kind
of evidence easily faked. It is letters and numbers
on a piece of paper.

Khan and Tanweer could easily have been talked
into making the Jihadi videos that have played
such a large part in aiding the public to accept
their guilt. They were employees, well-paid for
two days work, the practice on June 29th and for
the day itself. They were told that the exercise
has to be made as realistic as possible. The film
would be in the hands of the station staff and
other authorities giving them a possible means
of intercepting the four. The on-camera ‘threats’
from Khan and Tanweer are vague and
unspecific. When Hasina Patel first saw these
videos it was reported that she said, “That’s not
my husband.” Her brother thought it was Khan.
It is most likely that she meant, “ I know him.
He would never say such things.”

The ‘bombers’ all had four or more mobile
phones each; one of their own private phones
and at least three other (so-called) ‘operational’
phones that they are supposed to have used to
confound anyone who might attempt to track
their communications and obstruct their
diabolical plan. It is most likely that these phones
were supplied by their minder and that their
holding them allowed their ‘handlers’ to track
Tanweer and Lindsay down in Canary Wharf
after they had panicked and gone on the run,
presumably (and naively) hoping to tell their
story to the British press who are mostly based
there.

P.S. Muad’Dib

The first person to present an alternative and
more credible narrative for 7/7

was Yorkshireman Anthony John Hill, in his
documentary ‘7/7 The Ripple Effect’ (this is a
must-see. Please watch if you don't know the
film). Hill, a very unusual character in many
ways, has renamed himself Muad’Dib, after a
character in Frank Herbert’s sci-fi epic ‘Dune’.
It is basically his interpretation of events that
have been presented above, excepting that ‘Dib
did not know of the pregnancy problems of
Khan’s wife, nor about the 4.35 text-messages,
nor Khan’s failure to contact his wife after
leaving her on the evening of the 5th of July at
the time of making his film.

When a group of ‘Islamic terrorists’, allegedly
associates of Khan, went on trial for offences in
2008 at Kingston Crown Court (above), Hill
posted two copies of his DVD to the court. One
envelope was addressed to the judge, the other
to the foreman of the jury. Neither DVD reached
its target but shortly afterwards a request for Hill
to be extradited from Ireland (he lived in Kells,
County Meath at the time) was sent to the Irish
Ministry of Justice. The request was successful
and Hill was collected by a British policeman,
accompanied across the water and incarcerated
in Wandsworth prison shortly before the start of
the 7/7 Inquest.

Hill relates, amusingly, that he asked the
policeman in whose charge he was placed,
“Have you watched my film.” The constable
replied, “Yes.” “What did you think of it?” asked
Hill. The PC offered a look that was wide-eyed
and grim. Hill asked him, “Shouldn’t you be
arresting Tony Blair and not me?” and the
policeman sheepishly went back to reading his
newspaper.

Hill made immediate applications for bail but
was only released once the Inquest was finished.
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His documentary has been copied and handed
out at mosques to thousands of Muslims in the
UK. Most Muslims now believe ‘The Four’ to
be innocent, largely because of ‘Dib’s work. The
authorities were obviously determined he would
not upset the 7/7 Inquest operation by getting his
film into the hands of family members, press and
God knows who else. This man scares them and
has suffered accordingly. His case is being heard
in Southwark Crown Court on next Monday
Morning 9th May 2011.

What Will Become Of Us?

For me, there is only one sensible explanation to
explain the facts of 7/7/05. Unfortunately this is
a very unpleasant explanation.

Let us ask the hard questions of all our leaders,
MP's, journalists, teachers, police, military and
the rest.....

....... What will become of us if we continue to
allow ourselves to be led by such criminals,
people who are prepared to commit acts of false
flag terrorism against their own people?

Think about it Constable, Sargeant, Brigadier,
Headmaster, News editor, everyone.......

There is no such thing as an innocent
bystander. To stand and watch is to be
complicit. Standing and watching is passive
approval.

The Black Nobility
From Our London Correspondent

hese people earned
the title of
"Black"” nobility

scruple. They employed
murder, rape, kidnapping,
assassination, robbery,
and all manner of deceit
on a grand scale, brooking
no opposition to attaining their objectives. These
all have immense wealth. And money is power.

The most powerful of the Black Nobility fam-
ilies are located in Italy, Germany, Switzerland,
Britain, Holland and Greece in that order. Their
roots may be traced back to the Venetian oli-
garchs, who are of Khazar extraction, and mar-
ried into these royal houses in the early part of
the twelfth century. (Following a great Khazar
victory over the Arabs, the future Emperor,
Constantine V, married a Khazar princess and
their son became Emperor Leo IV, also known
as "Leo the Khazar". The Medici popes, and
Pius XII (Eugenio Pacelli) were Khazars, as is
the present Pope, John Paul II. Not all Black
Nobility are royal houses, and many of the royal
families no longer have kingdoms. According to
researcher and author Dr. John Coleman, a
"Committee of 300" was established early in
the eighteenth century, "although it did not take
on its present form until around 1897", (when
the China opium trade was legalised)

Documentary proof as to the existence of the
"Committee of 300" is not forthcoming, and it
may be no more than a convenient phrase to
describe certain key players. Socialist politician
and financial adviser to the Rothschilds, Walter
Rathenau, writing in the Wiener Press (24
December, 1921) said, ""Only 300 men, each of
whom knows all others govern the fate of
Europe. They select their successors from their
own entourage. These men have the means in
their hands of putting an end to the form of
State which they find unreasonable.” Exactly
six months after publication, Rathenau was
assassinated.

Dr. Coleman's work opens the door to further
studies on named members of the ruling elite,
particularly in America. Whereas the English
have a long history and are very aware of their
ancestry, certain families of "blue-bloods" in
the United States that have historic ties with the
British through blood and money.

These "noble" families are behind most if not
all of the so-called pro-environmental move-
ments that are actually intended to curb the
population growth of ALL nations. Prince
Philip and Prince Charles are the most visible
symbols of this movement, and are a true part of
this conspiracy to destroy industry and take the
world back to a New Dark Age.
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Most if not all the crowned and uncrowned heads
of these dynasties enjoy huge incomes from
ground rents. All favour Global 2000 Report to
the President that's calculated to end all industrial
progress, and by famine, disease and wars,
eliminate the excess population industry sup-
ports. All oppose nuclear power that can produce
clean cheap electricity, the key to economic
development and prosperity in the Third World.
They ardently desire a return to the feudal system
where they will once again be absolute rulers.

While professing Christianity, the oligarchi-
cal families, for the greater part, actually
despise it in secret. Masonry provides their
religious fulfilment. And without faith, they
have no belief in reward or punishment and a
world to come. They live for the here and now.

Many of these oligarchies are in the drug and
arms trade through well-distanced intermediaries
(like so many of the large banks).
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In 1815 the Jesuits and their Freemason allies
among the crowned heads of Europe held the
Congress of Vienna, whereby Swiss neutrality
(already sanctioned by the Peace of Westphalia
in 1648) was forever guaranteed; and no matter
how many wars are provoked in which the
common man has to do the fighting, the money
of the Nobility in Switzerland should always be
free from plunder. It's part of Rothschild's
(above) meticulous long-range planning, and
why Switzerland exists to this day. But that
doesn't mean to say your money would be safe.
Some US$280 billion p.a. in flight capital and
drug money flows into the Swiss accounts of the
Black Nobility.

The place of Freemasonry in the power structure
of the Elites is quite evident as they carried
through Adam Weishaupt's conspiracy to avenge
the Jesuits after their abolition in 1773 by

short-lived Pope Clement XIV as "immoral and
a menace to the Church and the Faith'". By
launching the French Revolution and directing
Napoleon's conquest of Catholic Europe, and by
revolts against the church in Mexico and Latin
America, they cut-off Vatican income.

Nathan Rothschild's financing of Britain resulted
in the defeat of Rome's enemy Napoleon, (as
well as being the source of his wealth and
influence). Since Gregory XVI conferred a Papal
decoration on Kalman Rothschild for loaning the
Vatican five million pounds in a period of
difficulty, the Rothschilds have been the fiscal
agents of the Vatican. With Vatican interests at
heart, the Rothschilds extended their financial
and political dominion in the United States. The
Vatican's interest in the US was clearly revealed
in the secret 1822 Treaty of Verona between
Austria, France, Prussia, and Russia whereby the
Jesuit Order pledged itself as the price of rein-
statement to destroy "the works of Satan" it had
established in setting-up, by revolution, repre-
sentative governments such as the republics and
"democracies" of France and the USA, replacing
them with the only form of government approved
by the church, rule by "divine right", as declared
by the Vatican (Daniel 2:42-43; Revelation
17:12-13).

As Senator Robert Owen pointed out to the US
Senate in 1916, the prime target to which the
Vatican and the "Holy Alliance" directed the
subversive and destructive activities of the Soci-
ety of Jesus, is the United States, and other
republics in the Western hemisphere. This plot,
he claimed, was the target at which the Monroe
Doctrine was directed. What the Senator did not
realize is that the Monroe Doctrine protects the
interests of "The City of London"'.

The Rothschild-Vatican cabal unsuccessfully
attempted to gain control over the power of the
purse in the US through the First and Second
Bank of the United States. They were established
under emergency powers granted to the Presi-
dent by the Constitution, as temporary institu-
tions to tide the country through the periods of
financial stress occasioned by the Revolutionary
and 1812 Wars. But the aims of the conspirators
to establish a banking monopoly were thwarted
by the Constitution. Until the FED.

It is said the Black Nobility promised a neutral
Germany if Soviet Russia allowed East and West
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Germany to reunite. And that Russia promised
to see that all royal houses are restored to the
rightful heirs if they decouple Europe from the
American Alliance.

Imperial nobility enjoy a more elevated status
than the nobilities of the German successor states
and, indeed, of the Italian states. The descend-
ants of Italian Holy Roman Empire titles have
formed an Association to which all male line
descendants of someone ennobled by Imperial
Patent is entitled to belong. And the Principality
of Liechtenstein has also claimed the ability to
confirm a succession to Imperial titles, and has
confirmed the right of a Spanish noble man to
heir such a title for purposes of the Spanish law
requiring the successor state to confirm that the
claimant to a particular title is in fact the heir.
Thus there is a remaining jurisdiction, even
though no Imperial titles have been conferred
since 1806.

In 1963, the Holy Roman Empire Association
(Associzioni dei Nobili del Sacro Romano Im-
pero) was established to unite male descendants
in its membership who are invested with nobility
of the Holy Roman Empire. It also includes a
number of honorary members.

The Black Nobility be-
long to the "Committee
of 300" that controls the
UN. Prince Bernhard
of the Netherlands has
the power to veto the
Vatican's choice of any
pope it selects. This
may explain the untime-
ly end to Pope John
Paul I's 33-day pontifi-
cate. The Prince has
veto power because his
family, the Habsburgs, are descended directly
from the last Roman emperor. (The Habsburg
Frederick I1I was the last emperor to be crowned
in Rome; his great-grandson Charles V was the
last to be crowned by a pope). This is the civil
equivalent of the Pope's claimed "apostolic
succession" from Saint Peter.

Prince Bernhard is leader of the Black Fami-
lies and he also claims descent from the House
of David through the Merovingian dynasty, a
claim that was acknowledged to be valid by
the Carolingian dynasty that supplanted

them, by other monarchs and by the Roman
Church of that time. Thus he can truly say
that he is ""related to Jesus".

Prince Bernhard's House of Orange had its
origins in France. The Habsburgs are related
through marriage with the Merovingians, who
are said to have descended from the Tribe of
Benjamin who went into exile following war
with the other eleven Tribes -- see Judges chapter
21. Exile took them to Arcadia in the central
Peloponnese, Greece. Here they aligned with the
Arcadian royal line and towards the advent of
the Christian era, migrated up the Danube and
Rhine, through marriage engendering the Sicam-
brian Franks -- the immediate forebears of the
Merovingians, who were ultimately of Semitic
origin, and descendants of King Saul.

They are identified with the Spartans, and both
books of Maccabees link the Spartans with the
Judah (not to be confused with the Jews). I
Maccabees 12 tells of Jonathan sending a letter
to the Lacedemonians (Spartan Greeks) asking
for their help, since they were brethren. The
Spartans replied, "It is found in writing, that the
Lacedemonians and Jews are brethren and that
they are of the stock of Abraham" (verse 21). It
is assumed by some writers that this means the
Spartans were Israelites, but the Spartans were
infiltrated by Edomites who were descended
from Bela son of Beor and brother of Baalim,
and king of Edom (Genesis 36:32; I Chronicles
1:43). Edom was the son of Isaac and grandson
of Abraham who sold his birthright, and bred his
posterity off the Book of Life.

Early in the fifth century the Merovingians
established themselves in what is now Belgium
and northern France. There they adopted the
Cabalistic pseudo-Christianity of the Cathars,
a dualistic religion that holds there are two
eternal gods, the god of Good and the god of
Evil. It is revealing that this Luciferian belief
is held by Masons of high degree and those
who would be Masters of this world today,
and who claim that Lucifer will ultimately be
victorious.

Under Clovis I, who reigned from 481-511, the
Franks converted to Roman Catholicism.
Through him, Rome began to establish undisput-
ed supremacy in Western Europe. In return for
being the sword of Rome whereby the church
would manifest her power and impose a spiritual
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dominion, Clovis was granted the title of ""New
Constantine” and to preside over a unified
""Holy Roman Empire'’ based on the church and
administered on the secular level in perpetuity
by the Merovingian bloodline. Like "the sure
mercies of David"', this was a pact that could be
modified, but not revoked, broken or betrayed.
They believe Jesus survived the cross and
married Mary Magdalene who bore His son
then lived in seclusion in the south of France.
During the fifth century this lineage is said to
have married with the royal line of the Franks
engendering the Merovingian dynasty.

When in 496 the church pledged itself in perpe-
tuity to the Merovingian bloodline it was pre-
sumably in full knowledge of their claimed
identity. This would explain why Clovis was
offered the status of Holy Roman Emperor, and
why he was not created but only "crowned"
king. In 754 the church clandestinely betrayed
its pact.

In Hoe ."?r'gmj Vinces

The Prieure de Sion is the name of the secret
order which created the Knights Templars as its
military and administrative arm. (It should be
remembered that the Knights Templars were the
forerunners of Freemasonry). The Prieure de
Sion continues to function through the centuries,
acting in the shadows, and has orchestrated
certain critical events in Western history.

It exists today and is still operative. Its declared
objective is the restoration of the Merovingian
dynasty and bloodline -- to the throne not only
of France, but of other European nations as well
-- arestoration that is sanctioned and justifiable,
both legally and morally.

There is strong evidence to suggest that this
order was the author of Freemasonry, and '"The
Protocols of the Learned Elders of Sion", as
well as the Rosicrucians. There is abundant
evidence to suggest that Nostradamus was one
of their secret agents, and there is no question
that numerous quatrains which refer to the ad-
vent of "le Grand Monarch" indicate that this
sovereign will ultimately derive from the
Merovingian dynasty. Implying a double he-
gemony of the Papacy and the Empire, of the
Vatican and of the Habsburgs. He frequently
referred quite explicitly to the Knights Templars
and to the house of Lorraine which is now
synonymous with the Habsburgs.

Although deposed in the eighth century, the
Merovingian bloodline did not become extinct.
On the contrary it perpetuated itself in a direct
line from Dagobert II and his son Sigisbert IV.
By dint of dynastic alliances and intermarriages,
this line came to include Godfroi de Bouillon,
who captured Jerusalem in 1099, and various
other noble and royal families, past and present
-- Blanchefort, Gisors, Saint-Clair (Sinclair in
England), Montesquieu, Montpezat, Poher, Lu-
isignan, Plantard and Habsburg-Lorraine. At
present, the Merovingian bloodline enjoys a
legitimate claim to its heritage.

The crown of Charlemagne -- a replica of which
is now part of the imperial Habsburg regalia --
is said to have borne the inscription "Rex Salo-
mon" (Encyclopaedia Britannica, 14th Ed.,
1972, Crown and Regalia, Fig. 2). And the
"Spear of Destiny", which is said to have pierced
Christ, reside today in the Treasure House,
Vienna, awaiting another Holy Roman Emperor
(The Rigby Joy of Knowledge Library. Histo-
ry and Culture I, 1977:160; The Holy Roman
Empire, Friedrich Heer, p. 284). It is clear why
the "Protocols of the Elders of Sion" speak of
a new king "of the holy seed of David", (Holy
Blood and the Holy Grail, Baigent, Leigh and
Lincoln). Otto von Habsburg is today the titular
Duke of Lorraine and King of Jerusalem.

The Prieure de Sion claim to hold the lost
treasure of the Temple of Jerusalem plundered
by Titus in AD70 which would be returned to
Israel ""when the time was right". This might
explain why Rome must defer to the "kings of
the earth" and how she will seal a covenant with
the Jews who have long hidden behind the shield
of baptism.
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Prince Bernhard is in fact related to the Khaz-
ars, and therefore a Gentile. Revelation 2:9, "I
know thy works, and tribulation, and poverty,
(but you are rich) and I know the blasphemy of
them which say they are Jews, and are not, but
are the synagogue of Satan."”

Assisted by the CIA, Prince Bernhard has
brought the hidden ruling body of the Illuminati
into public knowledge as De Bilderberg Group.
(Established in 1954, its headquarters is 1 Smids-
water, Den Haag, Nederlands). At the heart of
the Bilderberg Group are 39 members of the
[lluminati chosen from three committees drawn
from the members of all the secret groups that
comprise the Illuminati: the Freemasons, the
Vatican and the Black Nobility. This committee
works year round in offices in Switzerland.

The Committee of 300 now call themselves
World Government Founders for the NWO. A

reference no doubt to their hereditary claim to
the "Divine Right of Kings'. 1t is imperative
that we realize that privately, the Black Nobility
refuse to ever recognize any government other
than their own inherited and divine right to rule.
They believe the United States still belongs to
England. And work diligently behind the scenes
to cause conditions whereby they might regain
their crowns. Every royal and so-called noble
dynasty past and present of Europe have seats
on the Committee of 300, most often by nomi-
nees. There are just too many of these ""royal”
families for them each to have representatives
on the Committee of 300. Precedence is deter-
mined by rank: first royal family members, then
dukes, earls, marquises and lords, then finally
"commoners", who usually get the title of "Sir".
(Conspirator's Hierarchy: The Committee of
300", Dr. John Coleman).

Did The Dimona Dozen Murder The Fukushima 50?
By James Stone
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ukushima may in fact have been
caused by an act of war under cover of
an environmental disaster. It took
them three hundred years and trillions of dollars
to build a theatre of darkness, yet the light of
only one match can burn it down. Do not let this

light go out.

This is a massive report. If you have troubles
understanding it, just look at THIS picture of
the vanished reactor, THIS picture of the
destroyed facility, and THIS picture, of
Magna BSP's camera. Then scroll down to
the photos of the NON EXISTENT quake
damage and seismic charts which prove there
was no 9.0 and therefore the very real tsuna-
mi could not have been natural. The fact that
what happened in Japan did not occur natu-

rally has been very well documented by a
skilled investigator, who spent hundreds of
hours getting to the bottom of this story.

Japan offered to enrich uranium for IRAN!:
Ynet news. . . Inside Japan News Network. . .
The New American. . . Rianovosti news. . .
Hindustan Times. . . Zee News, AND FOUR
MONTHS LATER, THE DIMONA DOZEN
SHOWED UP WITH A REALLY FANCY
CAMERA!!

This report uses classified leaked high resolu-
tion photos of the destruction of Fukushima
originally posted on Pink Tentacle to support
its claims, which are:

1. Reactor 3 is completely missing, which
means the press and anyone who has claimed
anything about pressures, temperatures, con-
tainment, etc., for reactor 3 after March 14 are
lying and people need to pay attention to it,
because failure of the public to realize the mag-
nitude of the lies regarding this situation will
leave the door open to a repeat event.

2. Reactor 4 is [WTC] Building 7, demolished
by explosives. Reactor 4 had been de-fuelled
and was undergoing replacement of it's internal
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stainless steel shroud, yet blew it's containment
anyway. That is the FINAL smoking gun, an
empty reactor is inert, and cannot produce an
explosion, yet one happened at 4 that was so
powerful it destroyed the structure leaving it in
danger of falling over. Overheated open fuel
pools cannot produce hydrogen because in an
open fuel pool the water boils off at 100 Celsius,
and won't be present in pressurized form at
2,000 degrees Celsius to liberate it's hydrogen
by losing it's oxygen to the zircon cladding in
the fuel rods. The rods will prefer the free oxy-
gen in the air and burn long before attempting to
claim the oxygen in whatever humidity there
might be. Because fuel rods only contain 20
percent fissionable material, they also cannot
produce the "prompt criticality" described by
"the most qualified nuclear engineer in the
world," Arnie Gundersen. I got to the bottom
of the Arnie Gundersen story, and added the
results of that investigation further down the
page. He has been put on a pedestal and
pumped up enormously by a press that wants a
misleading story, all the while he is a despised
outcast of the greater engineering community.
The explosion at #4 was flatly impossible ab-
sent the use of an explosive device, and as a
result the disaster at Fukushima is FAR FAR
WORSE than ANYTHING Gundersen is
willing to expose. Gundersen is toeing the line
and hiding the true magnitude of what happened
there because if it became widely known serious
questions would be asked. When have you heard
Gundersen talk about a totally missing reactor?

24 miles

24 miles from the "epicenter” to station

MYG011, which recorded only a 5.63.

At this distance, it should have recorded
an 8.7, 1,070 times the energy of a 5.63

Reactor 4's dome was removed for defuelling.
Drone photos prove it. This dispels the rumours
surrounding unit 4's explosion. Some have said
this reactor was secretly in operation to enrich
plutonium. This photo proves it was disassem-
bled for shroud replacement as stated. Tepco is
going out of it's way trying to explain the explo-
sions, especially at reactor 4, because they did

indeed occur, so an explanation is needed. As a
result, they are giving reasons that cannot hap-
pen, just to say something. They need to see this
post and get the Arava perspective (Arava is a
district surrounding Dimona).

3. That the destruction of the facility is so severe
it could only have been accomplished with nu-
clear weapons. Hydrogen produces a non-ideal
subsonic explosion. It cannot turn concrete into
dust. It can produce high pressures if sealed off,
but the metal roof on all the reactor contain-
ments should have provided the relief and been
the only thing destroyed. It takes a high intensi-
ty explosive to strip concrete off rebar, a blast
wave many times faster than supersonic. This
means that whatever happened at Fukushima
did not have blast characteristics that fit the
"official" story. If you missed it in the high
resolution photo of the destroyed facility, I took
a car that was laying around in the remains and
placed it on top of one of the blown away walls
at reactor 3, which clearly gives the reference
that the walls had support columns at least 15
feet thick. Fukushima was built with the Mark 1
containment design, but beyond Mark 1 stand-
ards which was a common upgrade (reference
the included photos, it is obvious). It is true that
gas explosions can be very destructive, but only
in facilities that were not designed to handle
them. Even the basic mark 1 containment was
many times beyond capable of withstanding the
worst hydrogen blast.

4. That nuclear weapon(s) were placed inside of
the reactor containment(s) disguised as security
cameras installed under contract this year by
Arava based security firm Magna BSP (Arava is
a district around Dimona, not a city). Their
"security cameras" weighed over 1,000 pounds
and were the size and shape of gun type nuclear
weapons. The reason Magna BSP gave for the
odd shape, enormous weight, and giant propor-
tions of their cameras was that they were stere-
oscopic. They have creatively called them
bi-scopic so when you search on Google their
monstrous cameras are the only thing that
comes up (outside of DJ lighting and a gun
scope) Try it. Type "Biscopic camera" into
Google images, (without the quotes) it's a
hoot! This helps marketing I guess. The need
for such a large stereoscopic camera could be
plausible at an airstrip, where the camera would
need depth perception out miles, but not indoors
where focal lengths are short. Other manufac-
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turers have units appropriate for indoor focal
lengths which are only twice the size of ordinary
monocular security cameras. Depth perception
going out miles could also be accomplished
with two separately mounted cameras weighing
only a few pounds; the giant thousand pounder
is a dead giveaway. Magna does make passive
radar systems which require a large body,
but the owl could accomplish it's claimed func-
tion with two small lightweight cameras (5 or so
Ibs, not tiny) and the processor in a modern
laptop. Why this giant thing? note—a not yet
produced graphical model is what you see most
on Google, the ones produced thus far are ugly
boxes.

... 9/11,4/11, 3/117? see a pattern? Let's not see
a 6/11. Your time and effort in spreading the
word may really make a difference.

The quake was not what we were told

In fact the quake was a bold faced lie packing
a political agenda. There is even more proof
now, and it goes beyond the linked Japanese
chart. This original seismic data is the smoking
gun, however, I have something better. I ana-
lyzed the lies told by the USGS from which I
wrote this sad, sad story about how it really was,
not what you will see in the video. Keep in mind
that precise top speeds of flying debris cannot
be determined with accuracy, but this story will
at least be close to the numbers put out by the
USGS.

The people in the newsroom did not die, this
story is what would have happened were
USGS charts true.

Meet Atsuo, Airi, and Akiyoshi. They were all
the best and most dedicated people at the NHK
newsroom, in Sendai Japan. Akiyoshi loved
Airi, and Atsuo was the one who introduced
them. Unfortunately, all 3 died in the quake.
AKkiyoshi got a severe cut and bled to death
when he hit a display screen behind him at 44
miles an hour, and was then thrown out
through a hole in a collapsed wall. Airi followed
pretty much the same path, and died beside him
in the rubble. Atsuo flew through the open door
behind him, then crashed through a window and
was crushed when he landed in a massive seis-
mic crack in the road, which closed in on him.
Others in the newsroom died also, (at least
according to the official USGS charts) but I
never thought up names for them. The laser
printer was never found, but the table it was on

ended up on top of the rubble, smashed to piec-
es, where one of the few survivors used a piece
of the metal frame to splint his broken leg.

Question: Why are none of the roads packed
with people trying to flee the approaching
tsunami? Could it be that the people and gov-
ernment were not expecting one? Tsunami si-
rens blare only when it arrives, rather than 40
minutes before, which is how much warning
they would have had if a real quake in the ocean
had been detected. Consider that. Parking lots
full of cars, everyone at work, no one trying to
leave. AMBUSH!!.

People cannot continue typing on their key-
boards during a severe quake, it's obviously we
were told a lie.

RUSH UPDATE, May 28, 2011

When reviewing the seismic data for the sup-
posed 9.0 I saw there were instead three small
simultaneous inland epicentres. This made me
suspicious right from the start that the quake
was artificially triggered and used as seismic
cover for a tsunami bomb. But I needed to find
a motive for generating an artificial quake. I
suspected that either Japan was testing nukes
and Israeli intelligence was onto it and used the
tests as the "start of clock" for their operation,
or Israel managed to smuggle nukes into lava
tubes and tunnels far underground to trigger
earthquakes and contain the blasts. So I wanted
to find tunnels and lava tubes near each of the
three epicenters before writing this possibility
into my report. As it turns out, I did not need to.

This military briefing with Secretary of De-
fense William
Cohen, dated all
the way back to
1997! shows that
~ even then, Cohen
- knew that EM
' weaponry could
trigger earth-
¢ quakes and set off
volcanoes. I have
ignored everything
regarding this sub-
ject, 1 thought it
was the realm of
kooks. I thought
EM weaponry would only be effective in weath-
er modification, but I am not going to argue
with the Secretary of Defense. There are obvi-
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ously, energy technologies which have never
been publicized, such weaponry would need far
more energy input than the electrical grid could
provide. And the systems Cohen spoke of in
1997 would now be updated.

Mr. Cohen said: "Others are engaging even in
an eco-type of terrorism whereby they can alter
the climate, set off earthquakes, volcanoes re-
motely through the use of electromagnetic
waves. So there are plenty of ingenious minds
out there that are at work finding ways in which
they can wreak terror upon other nations. It's
real, and that's the reason why we have to
intensify our efforts, and that's why this is so
important (April 28, 1997). Left unsaid by
William Cohen is that such systems would be
developed by DARPA and owned by Ameri-
ca first!

I would expect that after fourteen years of fur-
ther development this technology can now trig-
ger devastating earthquakes in non-seismic
zones. Benjamin Fulford, an experienced jour-
nalist with a long history and a paid access site,
is predicting that the floods along the Mississip-
pi are in fact caused by Haarp, which will then
be followed by a manmade earthquake along the
New Madrid fault, and then a subsequent attack
at 15 reactors in the nation's agricultural heart-
land. If this is so, it will make Fukushima look
like a cake walk. I have personally verified
that control systems at most American nucle-
ar facilities (targets) have been upgraded
with the Siemens SCADA system susceptible
to the Stuxnet virus. It is therefore important
for people to SPREAD THE WORD. They have
already started with the flooding, which is phase
1. Phase 2 will be the earthquake, destroying
levees to unleash the raging Mississippi. Phase
3 will be a Stuxnet virus attack at nuclear facili-
ties. THE ELITE ARE COWARDS. IF THE
WORD IS SPREAD SUFFICIENTLY, THEY
WILL NOT DARE TO PROCEED TO PHASE
2 AND 3. Mold grows best in the dark.

The following picture is the strongest reading
for this quake on any seismogram anywhere in
Japan. This was before the lie machine got
running smoothly. Early on there were a few
sputters and this REAL chart got out. As you
can see, it was a 6.67 on the Richter scale, (not
Shindo scale, confirmed by PGA reference).
This explains why there was NO structural dam-
age in Sendai and the low level of shaking in the
video.

This quake was initially assessed a 6.8, and the
seismic data will show anyone the epicenter was
inland, not at sea. So it started a 6.8, was up-
graded to a 7.9, then upgraded to an 8.4, upgrad-
ed again to an 8.8, then upgraded to a 9.0, with
the epicenter relocated in the ocean. Now many
are saying it was a 9.1 which would bump up
MYGO11's number to 1200 from 1070, and this
is all based on the impact of the tsunami, not on
seismic data.

The following seismograms clearly show epi-
centres from three separate small simultaneous
quakes as would be expected from an attack,
rather than a natural occurrence.

It is difficult for people to grasp the magnitude
of'a 9.0 because the vast amount of energy being
released is hidden behind confusing gradient
markings on exponential charts. In order to
provide clarity, I have drawn a chart that illus-
trates the intensity a 9.0 earthquake on a linear
scale. Be sure to magnify and scroll the dia-
gram, which is 5,000 pixels high. Owing to its
extended vertical height it opens on the left
side of the screen and is almost invisible until
you zoom the display in your browser. Public
incomprehension of the GIANT magnitude of a
9.0 has enabled the elite scammers to propagate
this latest BIG LIE. There is simply no way
much of anything, even mountains, can remain
standing under the impact of a 9.0, yet as the
tsunami rolls in we see a picture of serene nor-
malcy.

And now, I will bite. This is what I did not want
to publish, but I know it has to be true. Call this
creative journalism, because I never called
Netanyahu, but here is the most rational conclu-
sion I can draw, based on all info gathered so far
including the original authentic (not faked) seis-
mic data.

I honestly believe Japan is being held a nucle-
ar hostage. It all makes sense.

(Page 21)



1. Japan offers to enrich uranium for Israel's
GREAT SATAN, Iran!

2. Immediately, Israel sets up front companies
masquerading as security companies, one of
which wins a contract with a Japanese nuclear
facility. Four months later the Dimona Dozen
show up, and under the cover of the security
contract gain unlimited access to the heart of
Fukushima. They plant the virus, install real
cameras outside the facility, and functional
poorly disguised nuke cameras inside the facili-
ty. In addition they install an unauthorized data
connection to allow control of all the guts of the
facility via the virus. (They have admitted to
this connection, as discussed later on this page).

3. After installing Stuxnet and the nukes they
scram.

4. Israel waits for one of the many natural
quakes in Japan to provide cover for a tsunami
bomb, at the bottom of the Japan trench. VLF
communications are established with the bomb
to penetrate the water. David in Dimona gets
seismic reading from Japan. 6.67 in progress,
BOOM. (New evidence shows the quake most
likely was not natural).

The tsunami comes in, swamps Stuxnet infected
power plant, direct video feed from legitimate
cameras security company installed gets to Dav-
id via totally unauthorized channel, and David
knows just when to cut the generators off. Oth-
ers on the team do all they can to counteract
measures taken by the employees at Fukushima,
who are unaware an attack is taking place and
do not understand why everything is going cra-

zy.

5. Israeli Prime Minister calls Japan, and says
TAKE THAT for offering help to Iran, and ya

know, there are FIVE MORE NUKES in the
ocean off the coast of Japan, and we are going
to set those off and destroy your coastal cities if
you do not forget that 6.67, and say it was a 9 to
cover for tsunami effects. AND NOW we are
going to make your people DEMAND you
move away from nuclear power so you can
NEVER threaten us like that again. We are
BLOWING UP FUKUSHIMA DIIACHI and
you are going to go along with whatever story
we tell you to. SO THERE!!

6. David and his pals close ALL valves to the
reactors via the remote data link they admitted
to installing, and put them full throttle, to melt
them down while the virus keeps control room
readouts displaying false info, like nothing is
going on even though the place is coming apart.
After enough mayhem ensues to provide plausi-
bility, they set off planted nukes and blow the
place sky high.

And even if the quake was real, there are nukes
that can reach an 8.4. Close enough. Though I
have yet to work out the final details, I probably
have enough to hang them because:

1. T have the real seismic data that proves be-
yond a doubt the quake is not what we were told
and was in fact an inland 6.8, (calculated higher
than the seismogram due to the triangulated true
epicentre being a little higher), which would be
noticed but not feared in quake-ridden Japan.

2. Numerous referenced sources prove Stuxnet
was written by Israel.

3. Japan really did offer to enrich Uranium for
Iran, and Israel has been documented to have
attempted to destroy the reactor in Iran, and
probably did. Japan contributing to Iran's nucle-
ar future would make them just as much an
enemy to Israel as Iran. Israel would want them
taken out.

4. It is documented that a team from Israel with
a work history in Israeli defence obtained un-
limited access to a Japanese nuclear facility,
which then went boom.

5. Reactor 4 had been de-fuelled and proven
disassembled, and therefore no explosion there
was possible. What should have happened at
reactor 4, if anything at all? the fuel pools
should have melted down and caught fire once
the water boiled off from lack of re-circulation
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AT Worst, and badly contaminated the contain-
ment structure, NOTHING ELSE. NO explo-
sions, NOTHING ELSE. Reactor 4 is [WTC]
Building 7, PERIOD. Why did an explosion
occur that was so severe it blew the (4 feet thick)
outer containment walls and inner containment
walls that were much thicker? Reactor 4 is
reportedly now in danger of falling over. HOW?

6. The Japanese government is going along with
the story of a scientifically proven false 9.0.
There is a reason, and my guess is that Israel has
made threats to wipe out Japanese coastal cities
with additional tsunamis if the government of
Japan speaks a word of what went on; there
should be no reason for Japan to go along with
this other than a continued threat.

Is it not interesting this ""quake' reportedly
happened at the bottom of the Japan trench,
which would be perfect for hiding an atomic
bomb blast?

Is the Department of Homeland Security trying
to keep American industries (and nuclear facili-
ties) in the dark about Stuxnet? After Fukushi-
ma fell victim to unwary operators, I should
think such a conference would be a TOP priority
here in the US! The genie is out of the bottle. It
is a fact the writers of Stuxnet intend to use it.
So cancelling a well-researched conference
about the vulnerabilities of the Siemens
SCADA system to Stuxnet in the name of
"keeping hackers from getting info" seems to
me like an effort to keep the threat alive. Ignore
the fluff at the beginning, and read the
"About TakeDownCon" summary near the
bottom so you know what they actually can-
celled rather than settle for the no-panic fluff
at the beginning. This is SERIOUS. I fear that
by the time the Hacker Halted conference hap-
pens in October, the summer of disaster may
have passed. And if it has not, I bet any discus-
sion of Stuxnet at Hacker Halted will also be
cancelled. Stuxnet is too good a toy for a very
powerful group to let go. Something is fishy
here.

Other publications have picked up this story,
and are poo pooing the issue into the ground.
They are obviously attempting to morph respon-
sibility for Stuxnet style attacks away from
Israel so that they can regain cover and use the
weapon as a false flag tool to destroy Internet
freedom. This is where they are going to go with
this—count on it, and when the disasters happen

there will be a cozy blanket of lies shielding
Israel from all blame. Never forget, THIS IS
THEIR BABY, NEVER FORGET. Prior to
them doing this, WE NEVER HEARD OF IT.

About "prompt criticality'—as it turns out,
Arnie Gundersen, mister "prompt criticali-
ty'" with regard to the massive explosion at
#3 is yery poorly credentialed. His crowning

achievement was playing with a 100 watt
open water tank reactor in a classroom for a
short period of time.

Fuel rods are
only 20 per-
cent fission-
able,
sometimes
even less,
and  until
you reach
over 90 per-
cent purity
in U238 and
about 70 percent purity in Plutonium NO
"prompt criticality" is possible in ANY case no
matter how much you have laying around. Fur-
thermore, even with 100 percent pure material
you need a precision trigger slamming or crush-
ing material together to get a detonation. Even
if 100 percent pure material is slammed together
at high speed, if it is not done right you will get
only a nuclear "sputter" that pushes the pieces
apart, and no detonation. Nukes are hard to do!
Why have so many of us seemed to have forgot-
ten that nuclear detonations are hard to accom-
plish? The "prompt criticality" in spent fuel
story is something I would have expected to
hear from an Ewok praying to a gold robot. I
can't believe even a scammer would have the
guts to suggest it, let alone allow it to be spread
around in his name. For an explanation for the
explosions, just look at the cameras the Di-
mona Dozen brought in. If someone is waving
a degree as an anchor for this "prompt criti-
cality" bull hockey, remember that there is
such a thing as a paper trained idiot and if
you look into Gundersen's background you
will discover he is barely that, with his ONLY
hands-on experience outside a classroom be-
ing an intern at a nuclear facility two years
before he got his degree!

If the mainstream media wanted the facts, why
did they pick this guy? Because he said what
they wanted, truth be damned.
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"We at Vermont Yankee are well acquainted
with Arnie and his exaggerations. He plays to a
public and a legislature that has zero knowl-
edge of nuclear power or engineering and is
willing to accept any negative claim as truth."
And since he gave an impossible "prompt criti-
cality" explanation which diverted attention
away from the only real explanation for the
magnitude of the explosion at #3—a nuke, they
gave him a ton of air. Enough said.

This post has been greatly improved via in-
put from readers. If you have information
disproving any points, feel something should

be clarified or have new info that can further

solidify the case, please contact me. Thanks!

The Plain Truth on Fukushima

Fukushima was impossible. The swamping of &

the external generators by the tsunami was irrel-
evant, because the real emergency backup sys-
tems are driven by steam from the reactors
themselves. No electricity is needed to operate
three separate emergency systems at each reac-
tor, each of which will keep a reactor safe even
if only one works. Interesting it is that all nine
non-electrical backup systems across the three
fuelled reactors failed. This is technically im-
possible outside of wilful intent, and was likely
the result of a Stuxnet attack.

Stuxnet was designed specifically to target Sie-
mens SCADA controllers and is most effective
at tampering with fluid control systems. The
centrifuges it attacked in Iran were ideal. So are
the fluid control systems at a nuclear facility.
Oil refineries are equally at risk, Stuxnet is most
dangerous when affecting a system which needs
to control the flow of any liquid, be it hydraulic,
for cooling, or combining chemicals. Stuxnet is
documented to have been produced by the Israe-
li Defense Forces, for the purpose of destroying
any industrial system that can be destroyed by
improper fluid flow.

Magna BSP, a Dimona based company with no
history outside of IDF contracts prior to Fuku-
shima has a suspiciously short domain history
despite a proclaimed 10 year history. Magna
BSP had a full time Internet linked two way
connection to the Fukushima reactor room(s) all
the way through the disaster. They told TEPCO
about that connection on March 15 (after every-
thing blew sky high) via an article printed in the
Jerusalem Post. Why did Magna BSP wait until

everything was blown sky high before telling
Tepco the data link existed, then not tell them
face to face? I find it hard to believe that TEP-
CO would not have been interested in viewing a
reactor that was about to explode. It seems
impossible that Tepco would not have wanted to
view the reactor, and probably did not ask be-
cause the link was kept a secret. It is a simple
fact that Internet connections are never allowed
inside a reactor's containment. The connection
was mentioned in the Jerusalem Post AFTER
the destruction was finalized.

- E PSS

Stuxnet has two modes, random and administra-
tive. It can be administered to optimize the
damage and can also transmit setup information
and industrial system information to a remote
computer. Once installed on the host system via
a flash drive it causes that system to violate it's
normal security protocols and Internet adminis-
tration becomes possible if a connection exists.
Tampering is not visible on the control room
readouts, because Stuxnet learns what "normal"
looks like and keeps the temperature, pressure,
and other readouts within normal limits so that
the operators are oblivious to the destruction
happening in secret. Stuxnet appeared in Japan
in June of 2010, shortly after Magna BSP ar-
rived. Remote administration mode can be ad-
justed on demand to suit any need. No doubt the
people at Fukushima sat there in idle mode
thinking all was well until something screamed
or went boom and at that point it would be too
late to do anything other than cry.

I am a lifer in the types of control systems
Fukushima and it's TVA-owned Browns Ferry
clone, have. BOTH have been upgraded to mod-
ern Siemens controllers running the Superviso-
ry Control And Data Acquisition (SCADA)
system Stuxnet was designed to attack; up-
grades are the norm in any major facility. On
many blogs people say the controls were old and
therefore Stuxnet immune; they are out of touch
or have no knowledge of industrial control sys-
tems. I actually ferreted it out.
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And now I will explain in detail why the prob-
lems before the explosions had to be sabotage.

The diesel generators were not out in the open
as we were led to believe, they were in fact
located in the basements of the turbine buildings
which were sealed off and never significantly
flooded. One of them stayed running the entire
time, but the electrical switch gear attached to it
disconnected it for an unexplained reason which
made it useless. Each of the backup generators
at Fukushima were capable of running 14,000
households, which means they each had to be
over ten megawatts. It is obvious then that
Fukushima was set up to survive on only ONE
of 13 backup generators, and ONE did keep
running. One would be many times larger than
needed to run last ditch backup systems at all
reactors, but would not keep business as usual.
But that is not the real story, which is that even
others which were high and dry stopped.

I hypothesize that the ONE generator that kept
running was kept as a lone reserve, never
hooked up to a SCADA controller. Why did the

switch gear disconnect a working generator?
That is the type of thing Stuxnet was designed
to do. On top of these things, emergency gener-
ators arrived on scene within 9 hours, before
anything bad happened but were unable to pro-
vide power because the switch gear would not
let them. This deceptively written report from
the World Nuclear Association contains all this
information, but it is presented in a way which
will cause you to overlook these things if you
are not careful while reading it. This report
contains accurate information presented in a
very misleading way, which will protect the
liars who wrote it—they actually did speak the
truth here but in a way it would be missed by
virtually everyone. Study the facts presented
here with the full ramifications of those facts in
mind, not their shallow misleading conclusions.

End OS20640
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Gog’s Plan For The Annihilation Of The

German People
By Dr. Claus Nordbruch

I ong before the outbreak of the Second

World War, and certainly long before the

outcome of this European slaughter of
brothers was foreseeable, the victors-to-be and
their hangers-on had made plans for the
disposition of Germany that contained
fundamental violations of the Law of Nations.
In addition to demilitarization and de-
nazification projects there were plans for the
destruction or expulsion of Germans from
territories they have had inhabited for many
centuries. For example, the expulsion of three
and a half million of the Sudeten Germans was
proposed in December 1938 by later
Czechoslovakian president Edvard Benes, that
is, nearly a year before the official outbreak of
the war - and he was not the first to make the
proposal.

During the Pan Slavic Congress held in Prague
in 1848 the decision was taken that not only
Sudeten Germans, but all ethnic Germans east
of the line Triest-Stettin should be driven out. In
summer 1917 Benes and later president Minister-
President Kramar gave the Allies a memorandum

in which they demanded the dismemberment of
Germany and the incorporation of large
territories of the German Empire and Austria-
Hungary in the Czechoslovakia that was to be
formed.[1] After the signing of the dictate called
the "Versailles Treaty," nationalistic Czech and
pan Slavic statements and demands were
politically prominent; unfortunately there is not
space here to discuss that subject in detail.[2]
However, these
demands were all more
or less fanatically fixed
on the expulsion of the
Sudeten Germans.

These  projects in
violation of the Law of
Nations were by no
means merely the
extravagant thoughts of
chauvinistic, pan Slavic
or Communist
politicians: they were the official policy of
national governments. The preamble to the
Atlantic Charter expressly granted
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Czechoslovakia the proviso that, on the signing
of the document, the expulsion of Germans could
not be hindered. In September 1942 Benes,
(photo on previous page) ironically president of
the National-Socialist Party, which after the war
renamed itself the "People's Socialist" Party,
received support for his plans from the English
government. London communicated that it had
no objection to the deportation of the Sudeten

program of the Polish Westmark Union
contained the statement:

"The natural boundary of Poland is west of the
Oder."

A handbill put out by the Preparation Committee
for the Grunwald festival in memory of the battle
of Tannenberg in 1410 stated:

"We will take back what the Germans have taken

Germans, a population that has been dwelling in  firom us on the Elbe, the Oder, and the Vistula!"

what is now Czechia as long as the Czechs
themselves. In May 1943 Benes received a
similar communication from Roosevelt and in
June 1943 another from a Soviet liaison man in
London, Alexander Bogomolov. In fact, the
Czechs, and especially Benes, had never
intended to subject the goal of a de-Germanized
Czechoslovakia to international supervision or
even to any criteria of humane conduct. In July
1944, a notice from high authority was circulated
in the Czech resistance to the effect:[3]

"We consider the possibility of the transfer of
our German population. It can not be definitively
stated that three millions of Germans in all can
be transferred subject to some kind of
international regulation. [...] It is necessary that
in the first days of liberation we ourselves
remove many and that as many as possible guilty
Nazis fly before us out of fear of a civil revolt
against them in the first days of the Revolution,
and that as many as possible who resist as Nazis
and defend themselves be struck down by the
Revolution.”

After the military capitulation it was no longer
necessary for the Czechs to operate
conspiratorially and they professed their bloody
intentions publicly. On 31 May 1945 the Czech
National-Socialist newspaper Slovo naroda
stated drily:[4]

"It will not be permitted for citizens of German
descent to mingle with the Czech population.”

We should add to this remarkable announcement
that it has been shown that the Czech exile
government under Benes worked single-
mindedly for ethnic cleansing in what was to be
a newly formed Czech Republic, and that this
has been carried out in a manner disregarding
human rights and against the Law of Nations, as
will be shown below.

Even in Poland they dreamed of expansionist
plunder raids and fantasized about Polish
extension to Stettin and even to Berlin, and this
long before September 1, 1939. The official

Stanislaw
Mikolajczyk  (left),
president the
Greater Polish
Agricultural Union,
stated on 21 June
1939:

"One must clearly
understand that
Poland will not know
peace until it rests

itself on the Oder."

On August 7, 1939,
the Slowo Pomorskie of Thorn said this about
the Germans:

of

"Therefore today we Poles say quite clearly: go
back where you came from. On pushcarts drawn
by dogs you came hither. You brought only a
poor bedding. You can go back the same way."

On July 20, 1939, the weekly Narod w walce
proclaimed that Danzig must "remain Polish"
and demanded that Germany surrender the East
Prussian territory to Poland.[5]

During the war Poland received from London
support similar to that received by
Czechoslovakia.  Churchill  viewed the
occupation of East Prussia by the Poles and the
consequent mass expulsion of Germans with
equanimity. At the conference in Tehran he
admitted to Polish imperialism:[6]

"We believe that Poland unquestionably should
be satisfied at the expense of Germany."

Some 14 months later, at the conference of Yalta,
Churchill confessed that there were many people
in Britain who were troubled by the thought of
deportation but stated that he personally had no
qualms about it. In his view, six or seven million
Germans had already been killed, and at least 1
or 1.5 million more would probably be killed
before the end of the war.[7] These ideas for the
future were by no means propaganda blather, but
were the actual views of the British Prime
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Minister. At the 4th session of the Yalta
Conference, on February 7, 1945, Churchill
reinforced his anti-humanitarian conception by
declaring "that he was not at all proposing to stop
destroying the Germans."[7] A week later the
genocide of Dresden was committed by British
and American bombers. Churchill

It has perhaps not
fallen into oblivion
yet that Churchill,
who prepared for or

led war against
Germany  during
more than four

decades of his life,
has been celebrated
in the Federal
Republic of
Germany as a "great
European." In May
1956 in Aachen he was awarded the Karl Prize,
a Federal German award aiming to honor persons
who "serviced the European movement." This
award to Churchill can by no means be regarded
as a single aberration. Several decades after
Churchill's demise, leading persons in the
government of the Federal Republic of Germany
seem not to have learned anything from history:
In 1999, German Federal Defense Minister
Rudolf Scharping acquired doubtful glory, when
he, during the NATO attack against Serbia in
1999, proposed to rename German Army
(Bundeswehr) bases named after Wehrmacht
generals, such as, for example, Field Marshall
Erwin Rommel, that could possibly be changed
to "Winston Churchill-Barracks."

To return to the question, what one should do
with Germany: Just after the conference in
Casablanca from January 14 to 25, 1943, US
President Roosevelt caused a sensation when he
said:[8]

"Peace can come to the world only by the total
elimination of German and Japanese war power.
[...] The elimination of German, Japanese, and
Italian war power means the unconditional
surrender by Germany, Italy, and Japan. That
means a reasonable assurance of future world
peace.”

This  shortsighted expression naturally
contributed to the prolongation of the war, since
it destroyed the possibility of a peace treaty.
With this declaration of "total war for total
peace" all bridges left standing were broken. The
German government was made to understand

that all diplomatic possibilities for peace would
be for naught. Germany stood with her back to
the wall. Was there any other possibility than to
fight to the bitter end with the motto, "Victory
or Death," and to use all possible military means
to achieve victory?

Factually, a German victory was by no means
impossible. The advanced state of German
technology, especially military technology, is
shown by the fact that on 15 October 1942 the
Army Main Command assigned to a cover group
behind which operated German atomic research
the task to find a way to use atomic fission and
chain reactions to power rockets.

Germany had a number of "wonder" weapons in
the works during the war. For example, near the
end of military operations the Germans made
their giant A4 rocket ready for production. It was
14 meters high, weighed nearly 11 metric tons
and had a strike range of 370 kilometers. It flew
100 kilometers above the surface of the earth and
reached a speed of 5,400 km/h. It had an
advanced rocket motor fueled by alcohol and
liquid hydrazine and it could be guided by radar
or other means. Because it travelled five times
faster than the speed of sound, it could not be
heard and thus could not be located.

Another rocket that was nearly ready toward
war's end was the winged A9. It weighed nearly
13 metric tons, had a strike range of 5,000
kilometers and could attain an amazing speed of
9,400 km/h. According to Colonel D. L. Putt,
member of the US staff in the occupied
territories responsible for examination of the
state of German atomic weapons research, the
Germans would have possessed the war-deciding
weapon only a few weeks later with their V2
rockets equipped with atom bombs. In view of
the immense number of inventions and patents,
which the Allies searched for and confiscated in
Germany immediately after the cease-fire, the
Assistant Commanding General of US Air Force
intelligence confessed to the Society of
Aeronautical Engineers, that the Germans
prepared a rocket surprise for the entire world in
general and for Britain in particular, which most
likely would have changed the course of the war,
if the invasion would have been delayed for
merely half a year.[9]

With respect to the rapid development of the
German jet plane Me262 the British secret
service concluded that, had Germany not been
defeated by July 1945, the Germans would have
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air superiority over Germany and over the
armies.[10]

The overwhelming motivation of the Germans
to fight for final victory was driven not least by
the constantly repeated threats of the Allies to
inflict certain measures on Germany and the
German people when they had achieved victory.
On February 23, 1944, in a debate in the House
of Commons, British Foreign Minister Anthony
Eden confirmed that Germany could not claim
to be treated according to the Atlantic Charter,
i.e. that it could not prevent the victorious
powers from making territorial 'corrections' on
Germany's expense. Thus, according to Eden,
Germany could not claim rights based on any
part of the Charter which would not be
applicable for Germany.[11]

On April 22, 1944,
Churchill confirmed
the  questionable
intention that no
treaty and no
commitment would
bind the Allies once
| Germany had
‘surrendered.
. Churchill insisted
_ that the Atlantic
Charter would not
& be a legal basis for

the treatment of
Germany and that territorial changes and
corrections of borders could not be excluded. No
arguments would be accepted, so Churchill.
According to him, unconditional surrender
meant that the victors had their hands free to act
as they please.[12]

It  demonstrates a  grotesque and
incomprehensible arrogance that the Allies,
especially the USA und Britain, pretended to
have undertaken the war against Germany
expressly in the cause of justice and human
rights. The cause of One World showed itself
clearly then. On June 14, 1942, Roosevelt prayed
(1) on the radio:[13]

"God of the free, we pledge our hearts and lives
today to the cause of all free mankind.

Grant us victory over the tyrants who would
enslave all free men and nations. Grant us faith
and understanding to cherish all those who fight
for freedom as if they were our brothers. Grant
us brotherhood in hope and union, not only for
the space of this bitter war, bur for the days to

come which shall and must unite all the children
of the earth.

Our earth is but a small star in the great
universe. Yet of it we can make, if we choose, a
planet unvexed by war, untroubled by hunger
and fear, undivided by senseless distinctions of
race, color, or theory. Grant us that courage and
foreseeing to begin this task today that our
children and our children's children may be
proud of the name of man.

The spirit of man has awakened and the soul of
man has gone forth. Grant us the wisdom and
the vision to comprehend the greatness of man's
spirit, that suffers and endures so hugely for a

goal beyond his own brief span. Grant us honor
for our dead who died in the faith, honor for our
living who work and strive for the faith,

redemption and security for all captive lands and
peoples. Grant us patience with the deluded and
pity for the betrayed. And grant us the skill and
valor that shall cleanse the world of oppression

and the old base doctrine that the strong must
eat the weak because they are strong.

Yet most of all grant us brotherhood, not only
for this day but for all our years - a brotherhood,
not only of words but of acts and deeds. We are
all of us children of earth - grant us that simple
knowledge. If our brothers are oppressed, then
we are oppressed. If they hunger we hunger. If
their freedom is taken away our freedom is not
secure. Grant us a common faith that man shall
know bread and peace - that he shall know
Jjustice and righteousness, freedom and security,
an equal opportunity and an equal chance to do
his best, not only in our own lands, but
throughout the world. And in that faith let us
march toward to the clean world our hands can
make. Amen."

This cleanness to be striven for, explained Mr.
"Goodfellow" Roosevelt after the conference at
Tehran, should be distinguished by the
elimination of tyranny, slavery, oppression and
intolerance. In the same sense as the globalists
of the decade of the 1990's, he invoked a vision
of a "world family of democratic states."

In paragraph 2 of the Atlantic Charter, signed 12
August 1941, it is stated that the signers did not
seek territorial changes "that do not accord with
the freely expressed wishes of the peoples
concerned."

From November 28 to December 1, 1943, the
"Big Three" met at a summit conference in the
embassy of the USSR in Teheran to agree on the
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policies to be applied to the German Empire after
a victory. The keyword was the dismemberment
of Germany, in which the three Allies agreed
with. Especially during the second session on
December 1, Churchill promulgated the idea of
carving up Germany and pleaded for the
smashing of Prussia as the "root of all evil," as
well as for the separation of Bavaria and other
provinces from Germany. Sniffing his
opportunity, Stalin made known the demands of
the Soviet Union:[14]

"The Russians have no ice-free ports in the
Baltic. That is why the Russians would need the
ice-free ports of Konigsberg and Memel and the
corresponding part of the territory of Eastern
Prussia."

In 1945 the Soviets put the districts of
Konigsberg and Gumbinnen (13,200 km2) under
Soviet administrative control and established the
district of Kaliningrad there. In 1946 the
territories of Memelland were incorporated in
the newly organized Soviet republic of Lithuania.

In the course of a drinking party during this
conference, Stalin proposed the following toast,
which was received by Roosevelt with hearty
laughter:[15]

"The strength of the German armed forces lies
in 50,000 senior officers and scientists. I raise
my glass with the wish that they should be shot,
as soon as we snatch them, all 50,000."

Also the Americans were not averse to mass
shootings. In Washington in August 1944
General Eisenhower told the British ambassador
that all the officers of the Main Command of the
German Armed Forces, as well as all the
leadership of the NSDAP including town
officials, and all members of the secret police,
should be liquidated.[16] Just not to be
misunderstood here: in this regard we are talking
about some defenseless 100,000 human beings.

As the war progressed to the increasing
disadvantage of Germany the intentions of the
Allies with respect to the future treatment of the
"German problem" became more and more
audacious and specific. They reached a high
point at the conference at Yalta. This summit
conference of the "Big Three" took place in the
former Tsar's palace Livadia near Yalta in the
Crimea from 4 to 11 February 1945. Here the
Allies discussed intensively the future to be
imposed on the German Empire after an
unconditional surrender. All three conference
participants were agreed that there should be no

other way to end the war. It was only on lesser
details that they were not entirely clear. For

example, should they leave a German
administration in office to whom the occupation
zones would be assigned, or should they divide
the rump of Germany into two states, north and
south, with Vienna the capital of the latter?
Finally they decided on another plan. Churchill
stated that:[17]

"In his opinion, there was no need to inform the
Germans of the future policy to be conducted in
respect of their country. The Germans should be
told they would have to await further Allied
demands after they surrendered. These further
demands would be made on the Germans by
mutual agreement between the Allies."”

This intention indicates nothing else, but a blank
check with respect to the future treatment of the
Germans. In this regard, Churchill declared
further[ 18]

"That an unconditional surrender precluded any
armistice agreement. Unconditional surrender
were the terms on which military operations
were to be terminated. Those who signed the
terms of an unconditional surrender submitted
to the will of the victors."

As the soldiers of the Red Army advanced into
eastern Germany in the course of 1944/45, they
were,[19] "prepared" for the occupation of
Germany, above all from an official political
side. In numerous frontline newspapers the rules
which were to govern the behavior of the soldiers
of the Red Army were promulgated. Both
propagandists and writers contributed to the
effort, such as Alexei Tolstoi, Mikhail
Alexandrovich Sholokhov (The School of Hate),
Konstantin Mikhailovich Simonov (Kill him!)
and Surkov (I hate!). Most influential of all,
however, were the propaganda briefs of Ilya
Ehrenburg. His book Voina (= The War),
published 1943 by the State Publications Office
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for Fine Literature (!), Moscow, contains such
expressions as:

"Germans are not human. [...] If in the course
of one day you have not killed at least one
German, for you it was a lost day. When you
have killed one German, kill another - for us
there is nothing more jolly than German bodies."

Both the soldiers of the German army and the
German civilian population suffered from such
behavior on the part of the soldiers of the Red
Army. The outrages were not isolated incidents,
but were mass crimes known to the highest
authority, and collectively would later qualify as
one of the greatest mass crimes of modern times.

The hate tirades and
incitements of Ilya
Ehrenburg and his
fellow propagandists by
no means represented a
. exceptional or singular
| propaganda measure of
the Soviet Union. War
reporter Lieutenant
Giinther Heysing made
a collection of
quotations taken from
Soviet publications and
statements taken in interrogation of Red Army
soldiers. This is from the soldiers' newspaper
Boyevaia Trevoga of 20 October 1944:

"Shudder Germany! Shudder cursed Germany!
We will crisscross you with fire and sword and
in your heart we will stab the last German who
ever trod Russian soil."

In a call to the Soviet Air Force at the beginning
of the Soviet attack on East Prussia, we read:

"The Red Army is on the offensive to fulfill the
orders of the great Stalin and to deal the German
beast its deathstroke in its hole. [...] with burning
hatred in our hearts we enter the land of the
hated foe. We come as judges and revengers. The
foe must be destroyed without mercy."

A deserter from the 494th G.R./174th G.D.
confessed:

"The company commander and column
commander said that in German territory they
could plunder without punishment and lay hands
on German women."

Nobody paid any attention to Art. 28 of the
Hague Convention on Land Warfare, in which
it is expressly stated, that is was forbidden to
release cities or settlements to be plundered, even
if they were taken in assault.

Calls for persecution of Germans were the order
of the day and not only in the Soviet Union. Both
in England and the USA many propaganda
writings appeared calling for the persecution of
Germans and Germany. In England Sir Robert
Vansittart was one of the most influential inciters
of Germanophobic acts. As First Diplomatic
Councilor of the British Foreign Ministry he was
known in diplomatic circles as the "German-
hater." In his books Black Record (1941) and
Lessons of my Life (1943) he put forth the idea
that the German people were the eternal
disturbers of world peace, the "killer bird"
among the civilized nations. For this reason, it
was necessary to destroy this barbaric,
aggressive criminal people with a killer instinct.
Vansittart's influence was enormous. He was a
key figure in the British war clique that
advocated draconian measures against Germany.

The Trinity Of Global Empire
By
Matthew D. Jarvie

*x X %k

g I Yhere are three cities (city-states) across
this planet that share striking similarities
and play a crucial role in the global

governmental system we have long been living

under. The three city-states (along with the role
they serve) is as follows:

City of London (finance)
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Washington DC (military)
Vatican City (religion)

The aforementioned city-states listed above are
sovereign, corporate entities not connected to the
nations they appear to be part of. In other words,
the City of
London (that
is the square
mile within
Greater Lon-
don) 1is not
technically
part of Great-
er London or
England, just
as  Vatican
City is not
part of Rome
or Italy. Like-
wise, Wash-

I ington DC is
not part of the

United States that it controls.

These sovereign, corporate entities have their
own laws and their own identities. They also
have their own flags. Seen below is the flag of
Washington DC. Note the three stars, represent-
ing the trinity of these three city-states, also
known as the Empire of the City. (There is also
high esoteric significance to the number 3.)

Washington DC was established as a city-state
in 1871 with the passage of the Act of 1871,
which officially established the United States as
a corporation under the rule of Washington,
which itself is subservient to the City of London.
Corporations are run by presidents, which is why
we call the person perceived to hold the highest

seat of power in the land "the president." The
fact is the president is nothing more than a
figurehead for the central bankers and transna-
tional corporations (both of which themselves
are controlled by High Ecclesiastic Freemason-
ry) that really control this country and ultimately
call the shots.

Washington DC operates under a system of
Roman Law and outside of the limitations
established by the US Constitution. Therefore,
it should not be a surprise that the name Capitol
Hill derives from Capitoline Hill, which was the
seat of government for the Roman Empire. If
you look at the wall behind the podium in the
House of Representatives, you will notice that
on either side of the US flag is the depiction of
bundles of sticks tied together with an axe. These
are called fasci, hence the root word of fascism.
This was the symbol of fascism in the Roman
Empire, as it was under the Nazis and still is
today. It is not a coincidence that these symbols
are featured on the floor of Congress.

Any American who thinks they are living in a
free country does not have a clue.

The fact is that the
United States corpora-
tion is controlled from
the City of London, by
the Crown, which is
not the British Monar-
chy as many believe,
but rather the private
corporation that is the inner 'City of London'
itself, also commonly known as "The City" or
"The Square Mile." This square mile that makes
up the centre of Greater London has its own
mayor, laws, courts, flag, police force and
newspaper. It is the heart of the global financial
system.

Vatican City also has its own mayor (called the
Governatorate), laws, flag, postal service, news-
paper, radio and television stations, and even its
own prison.

Another thing these three city-states have in
common are their own obelisks. Obelisks are tall,
four-sided shafts of stone which taper at the top
in a pyramidal fashion. The obelisk is phallic in
its appearance and represents the male penis. It
is symbolic of the Egyptian sun god, Ra, and is
an ancient symbol of male energy and generation
(G) in Freemasonry.
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i§ Vatican obe-
¢ lisk: Located in
St. Peter's
™ Square, the
M Vatican obe-
lisk was moved
¥ from Egypt to
its current loca-
tion in 1586.
B The circle at

the base on the
obelisk represents the female vagina and thus
male/female duality. Also notice the lines ex-
tending from the circle, forming a Union Jack as
seen on the British flag.

Cleopatra's Needle):
Located on the banks
o of the River Thames,
this obelisk was
transported to Lon-
don and erected in
1878 under the reign
of Queen Victoria.
The obelisk original-
ly stood in the Egyp-
tian city of On, or
Heliopolis (the City
of the Sun). The Knights Templars' land extend-
ed to this area of the Thames, where the Tem-
plars had their own docks. Either side of the
obelisk is surrounded by a sphinx, also symbol-
ism dating back to the ancient world.

Washington Obelisk
(aka  Washington
Monument): Stand-
ing at 555 feet, the
Washington Monu-
ment is the tallest
obelisk in the world
and also the tallest
standing structure in
Washington DC. The
monument's corner-
stone, a 12-ton slab
of marble, was donat-
ed by the Grand Lodge of Freemasons. Like the
Vatican obelisk, the Washington monument too
is surrounded by a circle denoting the female.
The reflecting pool in front of the monument
signifies the ancient Masonic/Kabbalistic dic-
tum, as above/so below.

London obelisk (aka [

So how are these three cities ultimately connect-
ed? We must first go back to the Knights Tem-
plar and their initial 200-year reign of power.
The Knights Templar were first called "the Poor
Fellow-Soldiers of Christ and the Temple of
Solomon." This is a blatantly misleading title,
considering the immense wealth and power of
the Templars, who operated 9,000 manors across
Europe and owned all the mills and markets. It
was the Templars that issued the first paper
money for public use in Europe, establishing the
fiat banking system we know today. In England,
the Templars established their headquarters at a
London temple, which still exists today and is
called Temple Bar.

This is located in
, the City of Lon-
' don, between
Fleet Street and
Victoria  Em-
bankment. The
aforementioned
"Crown," to be
exact, 1s the
Knights Templar
church, also
known as the
Crown Temple. It is the Crown Temple that
controls the legal/court system of the US, Cana-
da and many other countries. All bar associations
are directly linked to the International Bar
Association and the Inns of Court at Crown
Temple in the City of London. Anytime you hear
somebody refer to the Bar Association, they are
talking about a British/Masonic system that has
nothing to do with a country's sovereignty or the
constitutional rights of its people. This is why,
when you go to court in the US, you see the US
flag with a gold fringe, denoting international
rule. The government of the United States,
Canada and Britain are all subsidiaries of the
crown, as is the Federal Reserve in the US. The
ruling Monarch in England is also subordinate
to the Crown. The global financial and legal
system is controlled from the City of London by
the Crown. The square mile making up the centre
of Greater London is the global seat of power,
at least at the visible level.

The Temple Bar consists of what are called Inns
of Court. There are four Inns of Court as follows:
Inner Temple, Middle Temple, Lincoln's Inn and
Gray's Inn. It is believed that the Inner Temple
controls the legal system of Canada and Britain
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while the Middle Temple controls the legal
system of the United States, though all Inns are
themselves controlled by the same few at the top.

Most Ameri-
cans (and peo-
ple in general)
believe the
US declared
independence
from Britain
when this is
simply not the
case. Of the signatories to the Declaration of
Independence, at least five of them were Temple
Bar attorneys, all of whom had sworn allegiance
to the Crown. Alexander Hamilton was one of
the Middle Crown agents during the formation
of the US and was assigned to set up the Amer-
ican banking system on orders from the Crown,
to control the United States. In fact a 'State' is a
legal entity of the Crown. This is why we also
have the STATE of Israel.

Furthermore, of the members of the Constitu-
tional Convention that signed the completed US
Constitution, seven were Middle Inn Templars
who had also pledged allegiance to the Crown.
Therefore, it is no coincidence that today copies
of both the Declaration of Independence and US
Constitution hang on the wall in the library of
the Middle Temple in London.

To put it all in context, it is the Crown that
controls the global financial system and runs the
governments of all Commonwealth countries,
and many non-Commonwealth "Western' nations
as well. The Crown traces back to the Vatican,
which is headed by the Pope, who is the figure-
head for the real powers that be behind the
curtain, some of which are known but many of
which are completely unknown to the general
public.

The End -

Gog’s Dirty Little Secrets Of WWII
The Hidden, Awkward Origins Of World War 2
By Jason Collett
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BRITAIN AND FRANCE AT
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BREITAIN AND FRANCE ARE AT WAR ﬂ GERMANY
e .

he unexpected views of four key
diplomats who were close to events:
Just consider the following:

Joseph P. Kennedy, U.S. Ambassador to Britain
during the years immediately preceding WW2
was the father of the famous American
Kennedy dynasty. James Forrestal the first US
Secretary of Defence (1947-1949) quotes him
as saying "Chamberlain (the British Prime
Minister) stated that America and the world

Jews had forced England into the war". (The
Forrestal Diaries ed. Millis, Cassell 1952 p129).

Count Jerzy Potocki, the Polish Ambassador in
Washington, in a report to the Polish Foreign
Office in January 1939, is quoted approvingly
by the highly respected British military historian
Major-General JFC Fuller. Concerning public
opinion in America he says "Above all,
propaganda here is entirely in Jewish hands
when bearing public ignorance in mind, their
propaganda is so effective that people have no
real knowledge of the true state of affairs in
Europe It is interesting to observe that in this
carefully thought-out campaign no reference at
all is made to Soviet Russia. If that country is
mentioned, it is referred to in a friendly manner
and people are given the impression that Soviet
Russia is part of the democratic group of
countries. Jewry was able not only to establish
a dangerous centre in the New World for the
dissemination of hatred and enmity, but it also
succeeded in dividing the world into two warlike
camps President Roosevelt has been given the
power.. to create huge reserves in armaments for
a future war which the Jews are deliberately
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heading for." (Fuller, JFC: The Decisive Battles
of the Western World vol 3 pp 372-374.)

Hugh Wilson, the American Ambassador in
Berlin until 1938, the year before the war broke
out, found anti-Semitism in Germany
'understandable'. This was because before the
advent of the Nazis, "the stage, the press,
medicine and law [were] crowded with Jews
among the few with money to splurge, a high
proportion [were] Jews the leaders of the
Bolshevist movement in Russia, a movement
desperately feared in Germany, were Jews. One
could feel the spreading resentment and hatred."
(Hugh Wilson: Diplomat between the Wars,
Longmans 1941, quoted in Leonard Mosley,
Lindbergh, Hodder 1976).

Sir Nevile

Henderson,
. aBritish
Ambassador in
Berlin 'said
further that the
hostile attitude
in Great Britain
was the work of
Jews and
enemies of the
Nazis,  which
was what Hitler
thought himself’
(Taylor, AJP:
The Origins of
the Second
World War
Penguin 1965,
1987 etc p 324).

Is all of this
merely attributable to terrible 'anti-semitism'?

The economic background to the war is
necessary for a fuller understanding, before
casting judgement on the originators of these
viewpoints.

At the end of the First World War, Germany was
essentially tricked [see Paul Johnson A History
of the Modern World (1983) p24 and H
Nicholson Peacemaking 1919 (1933) pp13-16]
into paying massive reparations to France and
other economic competitors and former
belligerent countries in terms of the so-called
Treaty of Versailles, thanks to the liberal

American President Woodrow Wilson. Germany
was declared to be solely responsible for the war,
in spite of the fact that 'Germany did not plot a
European war, did not want one, and made
genuine efforts, though too belated, to avert one.'
(Professor Sydney B Fay The Origins of the
World War (vol. 2 p 552)).

As a result of these massive enforced financial
reparations, by 1923 the situation in Germany
became desperate and inflation on an
astronomical scale became the only way out for
the government. Printing presses were engaged
to print money around the clock. In 1921 the
exchange rate was 75 marks to the dollar. By
1924 this had become about 5 trillion marks to
the dollar. This virtually destroyed the German
middle class (Koestler The God that Failed p
28), reducing any bank savings to a virtual zero.

According to Sir Arthur Bryant the British
historian (Unfinished Victory (1940 pp. 136-
144):

Tt was the Jews with their international
affiliations and their hereditary flair for finance
who were best able to seize such opportunities..
They did so with such effect that, even in
November 1938, after five years of anti-Semitic
legislation and persecution, they still owned,
according to the Times correspondent in Berlin,
something like a third of the real property in the
Reich. Most of it came into their hands during
the inflation.. But to those who had lost their all
this bewildering transfer seemed a monstrous
injustice. After prolonged sufferings they had
now been deprived of their last possessions.
They saw them pass into the hands of strangers,
many of whom had not shared their sacrifices
and who cared little or nothing for their national
standards and traditions. The Jews obtained a
wonderful ascendancy in politics, business and
the learned professions (in spite of constituting)
less than one percent of the population.

The banks, including the Reichsbank and the big
private banks, were practically controlled by
them. So were the publishing trade, the cinema,
the theatres and a large part of the press all the
normal means, in fact, by which public opinion
in a civilized country is formed.. The largest
newspaper combine in the country with a daily
circulation of four millions was a Jewish
monopoly.. Every year it became harder and
harder for a gentile to gain or keep a foothold in
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any privileged occupation.. At this time it was
not the 'Aryans' who exercised racial
discrimination. It was a discrimination that
operated without violence. It was exercised by a
minority against a majority. There was no
persecution, only elimination.. It was the contrast
between the wealth enjoyed and lavishly
displayed by aliens of cosmopolitan tastes, and
the poverty and misery of native Germans, that
has made anti-Semitism so dangerous and ugly
a force in the new Europe. Beggars on horseback
are seldom popular, least of all with those whom
they have just thrown out of the saddle."

Goodness gracious, Sir Arthur! What made you
get out of the wrong side of the bed?

Strangely enough, a book unexpectedly
published by Princeton University Press in 1984,
Sarah Gordon (Hitler, Germans and the
"Jewish Question") essentially confirms what

Bryant says. According to her, 'Jews were never |

a large percentage of the total German
population; at no time did they exceed 1% of the
population during the years 1871-1933.' But she
adds 'Jews were over-represented in business,
commerce, and public and private service.. They
were especially visible in private banking in
Berlin, which in 1923 had 150 private Jewish
banks, as opposed to only 11 private non-Jewish
banks.. They owned 41% of iron and scrap iron
firms and 57% of other metal businesses.. Jews

were very active in the stock market, particularly |

in Berlin, where in 1928 they comprised 80% of
the leading members of the stock exchange. By
1933, when the Nazis began eliminating Jews
from prominent positions, 85% of the brokers
on the Berlin Stock exchange were dismissed
because of their "race".. At least a quarter of full
professors and instructors (at German
universities) had Jewish origins.. In 1905-6
Jewish students comprised 25% of the law and
medical students.. In 1931, 50% of the 234
theatre directors in Germany were Jewish, and
in Berlin the number was 80%.. In 1929 it was
estimated that the per capita income of Jews in
Berlin was twice that of other Berlin residents..'
etc etc.

Arthur Koestler confirms the Jewish over-
involvement in German publishing. 'Ullstein's
was a kind of super-trust; the largest organization
of'its kind in Europe, and probably In the world.
They published four daily papers in Berlin alone,
among these the venerable Vossische Zeitung,

founded in the eighteenth century, and the B.Z.
am Mittag, an evening paper.. Apart from these,
Ullstein's published more than a dozen weekly
and monthly periodicals, ran their own news
service, their own travel agency, etc., and were
one of the leading book publishers. The firm was
owned by the brothers Ullstein - they were five,
like the original Rothschild brothers, and like
them also, they were Jews.' (The God that Failed
(1950) ed. RHS Crossman, p 31).

Edgar Mowrer, Berlin correspondent (above) for
the Chicago Daily News, wrote an anti-German
tract called Germany Puts the Clock Back
(published as a Penguin Special and reprinted
five times between December 1937 and April
1938). He nevertheless notes 'In the all-important
administration of Prussia, any number of
strategic positions came into the hands of
Hebrews.. A telephone conversation between
three Jews in Ministerial offices could result in
the suspension of any periodical or newspaper
in the state.. The Jews came in Germany to play
in politics and administration that same
considerable part that they had previously won
by open competition in business, trade, banking,
the Press, the arts, the sciences and the
intellectual and cultural life of the country. And
thereby the impression was strengthened that
Germany, a country with a mission of its own,
had fallen into the hands of foreigners.'
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Mowrer says 'No one who lived through the
period from 1919 to 1926 is likely to forget the
sexual promiscuity that prevailed. Throughout a
town like Berlin, hotels and pensions made vast
fortunes by letting rooms by the hour or day to
baggageless, unregistered guests. Hundreds of
cabarets, pleasure resorts and the like served for
purposes of getting acquainted and acquiring the
proper mood.." (pp. 153- 4). Bryant describes
throngs of child prostitutes outside the doors of
the great Berlin hotels and restaurants. He adds
'Most of them (the night clubs and vice-resorts)
were owned and managed by Jews. And it was
the Jews.... among the promoters of this trade
who were remembered in after years.' (pp.
144-5).

. %

Douglas Reed (above), Chief Central European
correspondent before WWII for the London
Times, was profoundly anti-German and anti-
Hitler. But nevertheless he reported: 'l watched
the Brown Shirts going from shop to shop with
paint pots and daubing on the window panes the
word "Jew", in dripping red letters. The
Kurfiirstendamm was to me a revelation. [ knew
that Jews were prominent in business life, but I
did not know that they almost monopolized
important branches of it. Germany had one Jew
to one hundred gentiles, said the statistics; but

the fashionable Kurfilirstendamm, according to
the dripping red legends, had about one gentile
shop to ninety-nine Jewish ones.' (Reed Insanity
Fair (1938) p. 152-3). In Reed's book Disgrace
Abounding of the following year he notes 'In the
Berlin (of pre-Hitler years) most of the theatres
were Jewish-owned or Jewish-leased, most of
the leading film and stage actors were Jews, the
plays performed were often by German, Austrian
or Hungarian Jews and were staged by Jewish
film producers, applauded by Jewish dramatic
critics in Jewish newspapers.. The Jews are not
cleverer than the Gentiles, if by clever you mean
good at their jobs. They ruthlessly exploit the
common feeling of Jews, first to get a foothold
in a particular trade or calling, then to squeeze
the non-Jews out of it.. It is not true that Jews
are better journalists than Gentiles. They held all
the posts on those Berlin papers because the
proprietors and editors were Jewish' (pp238-9).

The Jewish writer Edwin Black notes 'For
example, in Berlin alone, about 75% of the
attorneys and nearly as many of the doctors were
Jewish.' (Black, The Transfer Agreement (1984)
pS8.

To cap it all, Jews were perceived as dangerous
enemies of Germany after Samuel Untermeyer,
the leader of the World Jewish Economic
Federation, declared war on Germany on August
6 1933. (Edwin Black The Transfer Agreement:
the Untold Story of the Secret Pact between the
Third Reich and Palestine (1984) pp272-277)
According to Black, 'The one man who most
embodied the potential death blow to Germany
was Samuel Untermeyer.' (p 369). This was the
culmination of a worldwide boycott of German
goods led by international Jewish organizations.
The London Daily Express on March 24, 1933
carried the headline Judea Declares War on
Germany. The boycott was particularly
motivated by the German imposition of the
Nuremberg Laws, which ironically were similar
in intent and content to the Jewish cultural
exclusivism practiced so visibly in present-day
Israel (Hannah Arendt Eichmann in Jerusalem p
7).

Hitler saw the tremendous danger posed to
Germany by Communism. He appreciated the
desperate need to eliminate this threat, a fact that
earned him the immense hatred and animosity
of the Jewish organisations and the media and
politicians of the west which they could
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influence. After all, according to the Jewish
writer Chaim Bermant, although Jews formed
less than five percent of Russia's population, they
formed more than fifty percent of its
revolutionaries. According to the Jewish writer
Chaim Bermant in his book The Jews (1977,
chapter 8):

'It must be added that most of the leading
revolutionaries who convulsed Europe in the
final decades of the last century and the first
decades of this one, stemmed from prosperous
Jewish families.. They were perhaps typified by
the father of revolution, Karl Marx.. Thus when,
after the chaos of World War I, revolutions broke
out all over Europe, Jews were everywhere at
the helm; Trotsky, Sverdlov, Kamenev and
Zinoviev in Russia, Bela Kun in Hungary, Kurt
Eisner in Bavaria, and, most improbable of all,
Rosa Luxemburg in Berlin.

'"To many outside observers, the Russian

revolution looked like a Jewish conspiracy,
especially when it was followed by Jewish-led
revolutionary outbreaks in much of central
Europe. The leadership of the Bolshevik Party
had a preponderance of Jews. Of the seven
members of the Politburo, the inner cabinet of
the country, four, Trotsky (Bronstein), Zinoviev

(Radomsky), Kamenev (Rosenfeld) and
Sverdlov, were Jews.' Other authors agree with
this:

"There has been a tendency to circumvent or
simply ignore the significant role of Jewish
intellectuals in the German Communist Party,
and thereby seriously neglect one of the genuine
and objective reasons for increased anti-
Semitism during and after World War 1.... The
prominence of Jews in the revolution and early
Weimar Republic is indisputable, and this was a
very serious contributing cause for increased
anti-Semitism in post-war years.. It is clear then

that the stereotype of Jews as socialists and
communists.. led many Germans to distrust the
Jewish minority as a whole and to brand Jews as
enemies of the German nation." (Sarah Gordon
Hitler, Germans and the 'Jewish Question’
Princeton University Press (1984) p 23).

"The second paroxysm of strong anti-Semitism
came after the critical role of Jews in
International Communism and the Russian
Revolution and during the economic crises of
the 1920's and 30's Anti-Semitism intensified
throughout Europe and North America following
the perceived and actual centrality of Jews in the
Russian Revolution.. Such feelings were not
restricted to Germany, or to vulgar extremists
like the Nazis. All over Northern Europe and
North America, anti-Semitism became the norm
in 'nice society', and 'nice society' included the
universities." (Martin Bernal, Black Athenavol.
1 pp. 367, 387).

"The major role Jewish leaders played in the
November (Russian) revolution was probably
more important than any other factor in
confirming (Hitler's) anti-Semitic beliefs." (J&S
Pool, Who Financed Hitler, p.164).

Hitler came to power in Germany with two main
aims, the rectification of the unjust provisions of
the Versailles Treaty, and the destruction of the
Soviet/Communist threat to Germany. Strangely
enough, contrary to the mythology created by
those who had an opposing ethnic agenda, he
had no plans or desire for a larger war of
conquest. Professor AJP
Taylor showed this in
his book The Origins of
the Second World War,
" to the disappointment of
 the professional western
| political establishment.
| Taylor says, "The state
of German armament in
1939 gives the decisive
proof that Hitler was not
contemplating general
war, and probably not intending war at all"
(p.267), and "Even in 1939 the German army
was not equipped for a prolonged war; and in
1940 the German land forces were inferior to the
French in everything except leadership" (p104-
5). What occurred in Europe in 1939-41 was the
result of unforeseen weaknesses and a tipping of
the balance of power, and Hitler was an
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opportunist 'who took advantages whenever they
offered themselves' (Taylor). Britain and France
declared war on Germany, not the other way
around. Hitler wanted peace with Britain, as the
German generals admitted (Basil Liddell Hart,
The Other Side of the Hill 1948, Pan Books
1983) with regard to the so-called Halt Order at
Dunkirk, where Hitler had the opportunity to
capture the entire British Army, but chose not

to. Liddell Hart, one of Britain's most respected

military historians, quotes the German General
von Blumentritt with regard to this Halt Order:
"He (Hitler) then astonished us by speaking with
admiration of the British Empire, of the necessity
for its existence, and of the civilisation that
Britain had brought into the world. He remarked,
with a shrug of the shoulders, that the creation
of its Empire had been achieved by means that
were often harsh, but 'where there is planing,
there are shavings flying'. He compared the
British Empire with the catholic Church saying
they were both essential elements of stability in
the world. He said that all he wanted from Britain
was that she should acknowledge Germany's
position on the Continent. The return of
Germany's colonies would be desirable but not
essential, and he would even offer to support
Britain with troops if she should be involved in
difficulties anywhere.." (p 200).

According to Liddell Hart, "At the time we
believed that the repulse of the Luftwaffe in the
'Battle over Britain' had saved her. That is only
part of the explanation, the last part of it. The
original cause, which goes much deeper, is that
Hitler did not want to conquer England. He took
little interest in the invasion preparations, and
for weeks did nothing to spur them on; then, after
a brief impulse to invade, he veered around again
and suspended the preparations. He was
preparing, instead, to invade Russia" (p140).

David Irving in the foreword to his book The
Warpath (1978) refers to "the discovery.... that
at no time did this man (Hitler) pose or intend a
real threat to Britain or the Empire."

This gives a completely different complexion,
not only to the war, but to the successful
suppression of this information during the war
and afterwards. Historians today know only too
well where the boundaries lie within which they
can paint their pictures of the war and its
aftermath, and the consequences of venturing
beyond those boundaries, irrespective of the

evidence.
Unfortunately,
only too few of
them have been
prepared to have
the courage to
break out of this
dreadful

straitjacket of
official and
unofficial

censorship.

The End OS20907

Gog’s Population Control
By Means Of Vaccination
Is Being Pushed Again!

e are grateful to our American
correspondent for the above picture
taken in a well-known USA

department store, encouraging unsuspecting
people to come and have their flu shot. It is to
be doubted that the passing customers would
have realised that it is the flu vaccine which is
the “Grim Reaper” and not the flu itself!

This is just one more example of the enemy
having a laugh at our expense and demonstrating
just how confident he is that he has everyone
fooled through his media monopoly.
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Christian Identity Radio Broadcasts

Yﬂhwehjs cOVenumll People I lsaacs u||Ihyseedbetuled"(Gen.?l:l?)

The quuthprmq "

/ﬂ, The New Jor'$ "/em ﬂlar;

Saturday nlghts, 8 ET (Sunday lam BST)
www.talkshoe.com/tc/21924

yesihavelseen yuur*sulvuhon Iheglcry ofiyourfpeople ISRAELS
(Not o be confused wih *Jews").

The Voice of Christian Israel, Sundays, Noon ET (S pm
BST)

A wide range of Literature and rare
A bOOK reprints in hard copy, reasonably
1\ priced, now available from the Christ's
' Assembly web site:
http://christsassembly.com/literature.htm

11th November 2011
Marathon Day of Prayer and Fasting
12-hour Radio Identity Marathon,
Pastor Eli James

with .
Greg Howard, Chris Pead, Jeromy Visser, and TalkShoe
Allen Truitt
Check out Pastor Eli’s Website for exact details The KlllngIIl Message
of station and timings - which is:- Rev. Stephen Michael

Saturdays 10am (est) 3pm (gmt)
http://www.talkshoe.com/talkshoe/web/talkCaT

MAMALE anglo-saxomsrael.com t.jsp?masterld=73940&cmd=tc
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Announcements

The Christian Defence

League
New Christian Crusade Church
PO Box 25

Mandeville, LA 70470. USA.
Tel. No. +1 6017498565

The above PowerPoint presentation is
available at Pastor Eli’s website:

www.anglo-saxonisrael.com

Parts 1 - 6 plus a short introduction

can now be viewed or downloaded -

the latest addition part 6 covers the
German people in relation to the
migrations of the Tribes of Israel.

GERMANY’S OWN
IDENTITY MAGAZINE

ABENDLAND

BIBLISCHE PROPHETIE IN DER ERFULLUNG

F

CONTACT

pia-6(@t-online.de

The New Ensign
Can be contacted
by e-mail

thenewensign@gmail.com

Previous Issues
are archived at

newensign.christsassembly.com

Lawful Rebellion
Meetings
Reclaim Our Sovereignty

Stoke-upon-Trent Kings Hall 22nd October
-10.30 am

London Friends Meeting House Euston -
S5th November 10.30 am

The British Constitution Group

7 Holland Road

Wallasey
Wirral
CH45 7QZ
Telephone 07813 529 383
Emailinfo@thebcgroup.org.uk




